Board of Directors
San Simeon Community Services District

BOARD PACKET

Wednesday, July 10, 2019
Regular Meeting 6:00 pm

Cavalier Banquet Room
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA

Prepared by:

? ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES




AGENDA
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, July 10, 2019
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION: 6:00 PM
A. Roll Call

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Public Comment - Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any matter within the
Board'’s jurisdiction, provided the matter is not on the Board's agenda. Presentations are limited to
three (3) minutes or less with additional time at the discretion of the Chair. Your comments should be
directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual Board members. The Brown Act restricts
the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda.

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

A. STAFF REPORTS:

i Sheriff's Report — Report for June.

ii. Superintendent’s Report - Summary of June activities.

iii. General Manager’s Report — Summary of June Activities.

iv. District Financial Summary — Update on Monthly Financial Status.
V. District Counsel’s Report — Summary of June Activities.

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:
C.  SPECIAL PRESENTATION:

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

Public Comment - This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to
address the Board on matters discussed during Agenda ltem #3 — Special Presentations and Reports.
If a member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:
Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on consent agenda items may do so when
recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public
Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on May 8, 2019.

B. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on June 12, 2019.

C. Review and approval of Minutes for the Special Board Meeting on June 24, 2019.
D. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 1 of 2



5. PUBLIC HEARING:

A. Hearing to consider the amended Water and Wastewater Capacity Fee Study,
recommendations to: Introduce (and First Reading by Title Only) of Ordinance No. 120
Amending Water and Wastewater Capacity Fee Charges.

B. Hearing to consider protests to a proposed increase in water and wastewater system rates,
recommendations to: Introduce (and First Reading by Title Only) of Ordinance No. 121
Amending the Water and Wastewater Rates.

6. BUSINESS ITEMS:
Public Comment - Public comment will be allowed for each individual business item. Members of the
public wishing to speak on business items may do so when recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a
member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes per
person for each business item.

A. Discussion regarding the California Coastal Commission meeting and permit conditions for
the Waste Water Treatment Plant after the fact permit for the rip-rap.

B. Consideration of candidates to replace the Board of Director Vacancy created by the Failure
of Director Hunter Smith to Attend Three Consecutive Board Meetings and Board
Appointment of a new Director.

C. Authorization for the General Manager to enter into an agreement with Simply Clear
Marketing & Media in the amount of $10,900.00 for website overhaul.

D. Discussion regarding the formation of a sub-committee related to regional infrastructure.
E. Approval of Resolution 19-411 authorizing matching funds for the NFWF Grant application.

F. Discussion regarding the Beautification Grant award and the scope of work to be
completed.

G. Authorization for the General Manager to retain De Alba Construction to perform repairs at
the Waste Water treatment plant (WWTP) not to exceed the amount of $11,870.00.

7. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS - Requests from
Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information, and/or place an item on a future
agenda(s).

8. ADJOURNMENT

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to a
majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on the
agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the District office, 111 Pico
Avenue, San Simeon. If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative
formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, contact the District Administrator at 805-
927-4778 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date. This agenda was
prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 2 of 2



3. A. ii. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
Jerry Copeland
Facilities Update for June 2019



SUPERINTENDENT REPORT

Item 3.A.ii Prepared by: Jerry Copeland

1. Wastewater Treatment Plant

o All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the
Recycled Water Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB.

¢ Annual Hazardous Material Inspections were performed by the County.

o New turbine ventilators were installed on the roof of the blower building.

o Quarterly maintenance was performed on the blowers.

o Two loads of sludge were hauled away.

2. Water Treatment and Distribution System

o All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was
submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of
Drinking Water (DDW).

¢ Monthly maintenance of the R.O. unit was performed.

¢ Monthly water meter reading was performed.

3. District and Equipment Maintenance
Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the
equipment at the facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

¢ Great Western Alarm came out to replace the alarm control panel for the District
Office and the Water Treatment Facility.

o Weed abatement was performed around the District.

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT PG1



2 abeyg

2€6°LE (44! 0} oL 0 9291 0£8C ELi44 199°86 Z58'v9 19986 ovL'oZi £26°'6Z) wnuwixep
vzg's 000 6’6 0°0L 0 0 0 0 Y09°'vS 0 0 058'65 955v9 WNWIUIN
86.1°ZL S0°0 20l 201 0 (4] 16 144) 681°0L LT 21089 £15'6L Li9've abesoay
01LS'S6E | vS'L . 0 9291 0£82C 9sy 858°'6LLT 02€L9 | 8€5°80L°Z | 006'¥9¥'T | Zv6'TZ9C STV.LOL
680'8 000 ¢0L €0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 82E'v9 0 82¢'v9 06.'69 CEV'SL E) 61/L€/50
Z/L'EL 000 L'0L 20l 0 - - - 0 0 0 0.¥'L9 0 0/%'/9 0/1'69 15221 nyjp 61/0€/50
16LClL 000 [AL4] coL 0 - - - 0 0 0 268'v9 258'v9 0 0¥8'0. LLL'6. POAA 61/62/S0
6€G'.LC 000 [4)" L0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 G92'69 0 S9Z'69 099'LL 125'98 anj 61/8¢/S0
Z€6'LE 000 Z0L 20l 0 - - - 0 0 0 198'21 0 198'L1 0¥9'66 922'v0L UON 61/1¢/50
v.0'LE 80°0 (4]’ 4% 0 - 144 - 0 0 0 887'88 0 88y'88 ovL'ozi £26'62} ung 61/92/50
Lig'LL 000 00l 00l 0 - - - 0 0 0 199'86 0 199'86 0€.',0) 880'LL1 jeg 61/52/S0
£2S'vl 000 00l 001 0 - - - 0 0 0 $08'¢c9 0 $08'c9 061'L8 £v9'68 U4 61/¥2/S0
120’8l 000 L'0L 41 0 - - - 0 0 0 999'89 0 999'89 0v8'9.L 78298 nyl 61/£2/S0
019'cl 000 [¢]" L0 0 - - - 0 0 0 o0Lz'L. |72 9e8'0L 019'G. 0oL'e8 PaM 61/22/50
205Gl 800 001 00l 0 - - - 0 0 0 0v8'65 0 0v8'65 089'8. ¥6£'G8 anj B61/12/50
/8501 000 6'6 00l 0 - - - 0 0 0 LyL'LS 0 IpL'LS 0.t'6. v.G'p8 UO 61/02/50
9S6'vL 6E°0 20l €0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 /80°68 0 18068 0v.'86 9/G'101 ung 61/61/50
99v'0L 0 €'0L €0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 069'6S 0 069'65 00L'c6 12600} 1eg 6L/81/S0
Z26£'8 000 £0L €01 0 - (44 - 0 0 0 oby'9L 8PL 869'GL 008°08 £62'G8 I 61/21/50
826'6 6€°0 20l 20l 0 - - - 0 0 0 16Y'99 0 L6Y'99 0Lv'SL $0L'L8 nyr 61/9L/50
08/'8 4% c0l €01 0 - - - 0 0 0 9€e'1L9 0 9ee'l9 0¥0'89 1€2'SL PapA 61/G1/S0
6969 000 0l £0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 151'29 0 1S2'29 08Z'c. 80¢€'// anj 6L/vL/S0
950°01 000 [4)" (4] 0 - - - 0 0 0 £¥1'89 0 €Y1'89 00108 2LL'es UOo B8L/e1/50
616'CL 000 €0l [4]" 0 - - - 0 0 0 6969/ 0 696'9. 0zZ'6. 68¢°L8 ung 8L/Z1/50
vel'L 000 €0l y0ol 0 - - - 0 0 0 L6Y'99 0 16%'99 09v'08 801'c8 jes 6L/L1/50
89Z'8 000 £0L 7’0l 0 - 144 - 0 0 0 9,069 0 9/.0'G9 00619 955'v9 F| 6L/0L/G0
1129 000 €01 ¥'0lL 0 - - - 0 0 0 8e1'ss 868 LEC'YS 00v'89 Lor'el Ny 61/60/50
v€8°01 000 201 7’0t 0 - - - 0 0 0 11£'68 0 11£'68 0102 YSh'cL PeM 61/80/50
v€8°01 000 L 0L c0l 0 - - - 929l 0€8¢ 9GS LLL'Y9 0 LLL'V9 0€8'28 SZh'v8 anj 61/.0/50
6.v'8 ¥0'0 L0l 00L 0 - - - 0 0 0 peEY'LL 0 YV LL 068'6S £ev'08 UON 61/90/50
00%'L1L 000 €0l 00l 0 - - - 0 0 0 z52'c8 0 Z52'c8 018°201 09126 ung 61/50/50
860'8 000 £0l L0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 00€'v8 0 00E'v8 0v9'G8 19668 jeg 61/%0/S0
oL, 000 €0l L 0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 0.6'.LS 0 0/6'.G 098'69 €09'LL 14 61/€0/50
9v0'6 000 ¥0L L0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 $86'0L Si44 9€6'0/ 08Y'69 92.'G9 nyp 61/20/S0
¥28'S 000 €0l L'0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 $09'vS 0 ¥09'¥S 061'G9 Ly L9 P 61/1L0/S0
SMOJ4 a1eIS | saudul | Z 1M | L 1M | panaursig 4 l apuojyn |mold auug| moi4 MO} paonpoid | peonpoid | psonpoid MO}4 MOJ- Aeq sieqg
ut EYER IELER] FE)1-TYY SiieM 3PUOIUD | uopnauisia | Areg "o | ueny3 juanyuy 131BM Aie@ ejoy | Ageq jetol |Ajleq jusniy3 | Ajleq usnjuy
nejued | japepn | seiepn | Perfoed Ate@ -0y | Aiea "0y | Aneqgiejol Z oM LIBM | Jojemajsepn | Jsjemalsem
g i nea ettty |
1H0d3¥ viva ATHINOW
6102 Aepy Hoday s,juspusjunadng J9H)SIQ S99IAIDS AJIUNWILIO) UOBWIS Ueg




Z abed

18901 00°0 G0 901 0 8¢ 8¢ 0 1851 1812 8LEY cLe'vYi 16168 G85'9€L | 012°904 21886 wnuuixepy
£9¢°9 00°0 004 [] 0 8¢ 8¢ 0 0 0 ) 8..'92 0 0 oro'v9 1Z5'c9 WinUiuy
T29'01 00°0 0L oL 0 8¢ 8¢ 0 €g 16 1443 69818 96.6 2L0'TL ¥Z1's8 952°08 abelsany
099'gle | 000 o0 | | 1851 2822 8Ley | 850°9SY'Z | 688°C6Z | 691°Z9LZ | 012°655'C | 889°L0¥'T SIVLOL
9z0'cl 000 - - 0 - - - 0 0 0 585'0¢] 0 G8G'0¢E| 02.'€0l 160'06 ung 61/0£/90
LSP'LL 000 - - 0 - - - 0 0 0 R ) 0 y.S'v8 080'98 6018/ jeg 61/6¢/90
002Gl 000 - - 0 8¢ 8¢ - 1851 1812 glLeY 7L¥'88 0 yii'e8 0L¥'08 676'¥8 14 61/82/90
£9¢'9 000 €0l oL 0 - - - 0 0 0 6¥2's. LS 8/9'c. 0sy'zs G6L'LL nyl 61/.2/30
e 000 €01 0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 8£6'69 0 8¢6'69 09¢'88 1G2'S8 PSAA 61/9¢/90
€901 000 G0l 9'0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 29t’oL 0 29i'0L 019'L2 £8t'8/ anj 61/52/90
oLL'zL 000 S0l 901 0 - - - 0 0 0 6LL'LL 0 6LL'4L 09€'06 898'28 UOW 6L/¥2/20
189'gL 000 g0l g0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 £9¢'6/ 0 £9€'6. 012'90% 218'86 ung 61/£2/90
9Er'LL 000 €0k S0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 088'86 0 988'86 00v'tv6 zZel'es jeg 61/22/90
$08°01 000 £0L S0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 295°9z1 0 29g'oct 0Sv'se G61'C8 5| 61/1¢/90
08L'¢l 000 [A41]2 c0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 161'G8 /61°G8 0 066'G8 Ziv'iL nyj 61/02/90
G/6'LL 000 L0l 0’0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 G96'/8 0 G96'/8 ocy'/8 6v2'88 P 6L/61/90
20.'6 000 - - 0 - - - 0 0 0 6/8'c9 0 6/8'¢9 00€'88 0/6'0L an| 61/81/90
Sev'LL 000 20l 0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 986'LG 0 986°LG 082'Z8 LEL'P8 Uo 61/L1/90
0eZ'L1 000 €0l 901 0 - - - 0 0 0 /1589 0 £156'89 06668 99G'¢e/ ung 61/91/90
ceo'ch 000 €0L 90l 0 - - - 0 0 0 2L0'68 0 210'68 OlLY'L0L opL'L6 1eg 61/51/90
£82'8 000 £0L 901 0 - - - 0 0 0 2EL'06 0 2e.'06 068'96 ¥eL'v6 4 6L/v1/90
885'01 000 €0l 90l 0 - - - 0 0 0 909001 G8e've Lez'as ooL'cs 19662 nyp 6L/€L/90
G/1'04 000 €0l 9’01 0 - - - 0 0 0 8€5'zZ¢E 8es'ze 0 0/V'L6 9¢L'G8 P3aM 61/21/90
$6€'6 000 €0l S0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 ci8'vyl GGE'C8 8GP'Z29 088'G/ Li'cs anj 6L/11/90
058'6 000 €0l S0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 91£'65 0 91266 0/2'68 980'¢cL UON 61/01/90
896'6 000 - - 0 - - - 0 0 0 9/6'L1L1 0 9/6'L1L 0.6'C8 £9'08 ung 61/60/90
€G6°01 000 (4% g0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 9/5'v. 0 9/G'v. oyL'e8 /8V'L8 jes 61/80/90
€16/ 000 L'0L A 0 - - - 0 0 0 LO0S'vL 0 10S'v. 0128 €Cy'GL g 61/,0/90
10.'8 000 00l €0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 $¥8'L9 y¥8'L9 0 06629 €81 nyjp 61/90/90
509'8 000 001 €01 0 - - - 0 0 0 86t'29 0 8GY'Z9 ovo'v9 Z62'99 PaAA 61/50/90
G9/.'9 000 L'0L £0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 8/1'9¢ 0 8/1'9Z 08%'89 125'e9 an | 61/#0/90
6G0'LL 000 L0l €0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 125'G8 0 1/G'G8 091'9. 162'%9 UoN 61/£0/90
/8.'6 000 4 €0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 0698/ 0 069'8/ 0G1'88 606'08 ung 61/20/90
228'e 000 <01 70l 0 - - - 0 0 0 £SY'C6 0 £GP'C6 0cL'p8 2¢9'L8 jeS 61/10/90
SMO}4 B)BlIS | seudul | Z IIBM L 1BM | pangusiq 4 2 apuojyDd  |moi4 suug MO} MO|4 psonpoid peonpold | paonpolid MO[4 MO} Aeq ajeg
ui jore | jene Jalepn | SIS BPUOYD [ uopnqusig | Ateg 'Od | wsny3 | usnyuyj 18jepm Areq (ejo) | Aireq tejo] [Aneq uany3 | Ajeq jusnjjul
lejued [ jejepn | ssepn | PoIDAOSY Ateq "0d | Area "0y | AreqIejol Zl1am LI | Jelemaisepy | Jojemsisep
180438 Vivad ATHINOW

610z sunp uoday sjuspuajuuadng J2U3ISI(] S9IIAISS AJIUNWILIOD UOSWIS Ueg




¢ abey

v/N V/N Y/N V/N V/N Y/N 0 V/N V/N V/N V/N Y/N V/N Jinsay ajduies
Y/N V/N Y/N v/N V/N V/N Y/N Y/N /N v/N V/N Y/N v/N 7 ejdureg
Y/N QUON QUON QUON SUON QUON BUON SUON SUON SUON SUON SUON QUON Popsadxy Juamnsuoyd
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Papaadxg uoneHWIT Hudd MY
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PBpoaIXg UORBIILIT HULIdd MM
001'€8 00S'¥ 005’y 00G'¥ 000'6 005'¢l 00G°'cL 008'y 008y 0096 008'v 0 009'6 (suoj|e9) [eroway Spijosoig
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (suoj[e9) plos 181ep pejpioay
VIN %EL %EL %L1 %l %02 %81 %91 %91 %L1 %91 %S 1 %Pl MO MM [BI01 0 % 9115
6PGELO'y | L0€'982 | 09Z'69Z | €v.'/8¢ | 09971¢EP LYE'6E9 | 8€G'6GG || 862'26€ | 88E'€SE G56'89¢€ LiE'Ley | 6e8'/bZ | cle'she paieal] 191EMalSeM SIEIS
V/IN G9 T G've ze z¢ 43 43 G'GE G'Ge 43 G'GE S've Sllam U3 3& /B aprojyD ebeiery
VIN 6'}- 0+ P+ P+ 90+ €0+ ¥'0+ G0+ €0+ €0 T+ LT+ /102 Woy 181epn o Lpdeq ebeseny ut abuey)d
V/N 66 E§4? 'L 611 04l $'0lL L0} 01 €0} L8 €0l 201 Sliap yiog Jo yideq sbeseay
V/N €0’} 160 68°0 /80 $8°0 68°0 Z8°0 $8°0 66°0 8¢l 260 0L oney JS1BA/1aMS palsnpy
V/N 8Ll €L’} 10°L G0'L S0} 80°1 66°0 00') 611 v9'L 801 0Z'L OlJEy] Paonpold JJeAAAUBNYLY JoMBS
£0C'ev9'ce |2/9'/88'L [0£6'868L 9262812 | 1Z0'Cer'e | 260'G/6'C | €81 VG6'C | 0Z6ES C | LGO'CSZ 2 | viOGra'L | 160 ZZ9 1 | ¥6£8/6) | Ole ¥ov L (e1045 tpuowy) padnpold Jeiepm
G95'2¥0'v §9251¥6'| | 0ES'008™L [692'156'L | 15 Z0L'C | €E0°00G ¢ | SOV LV9'Z | 928°280¢ | 8¥e LOB | | BOV'618' L | 828026°C | 6LEBGY L | L0OGLG | | » (MOl SIEIS - JUBNQU| IBIEMSISEM, PAISTIPY
161'2/5'82 | Ov9'v¥L'C | 026'¥00'C {02£'982'C | 666 6/%'C | 866'851 € | 085'9G1'C | 092°GBY ¢ | OEC'COE'C | OV 282°C | 09V O6LC | ¥68 8YZ L | 06981 1 (31240 WpuoW) 1UBNT [BUl] Jo1emMeISeAn
CE1'£89'82 | £€8'222'C {06L'960'C [210'68€C | ¥/16E6'C | vZEBEL'C | LV6'00Z € | vl Gl¥'C | 9E9VSZ ¢ | Cev 881L'C | 6EL 2622 | ¥GL Z0Z b | V1S 29L'L juenjjul JOIEMSISEM

8107 ioy ol | gl-08Q 81-AON 81-100 g|-dag g1-bny gL-ing gl-unp gi-Aely 81-1dy gL-1epy g1-094 gi-uer
8102
V/N v/N v/N V/N V/N V/N v/N 1nsay sjdwes
V/IN Y/N V/N V/N v/N Y/N V/N nwry sydweg
V/N SUON ouoN AUON SUON BUON 9UON papaadxg jusnisuod
Y/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 Popaaaxg UGHeU] Jiiad My
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 PapeadX3 UoHEHUWIT JiuLied MM
0009 000'6 005y 000'6 0006 0 00§y (suo|ieD) feroway spljosoig
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (suclen) plos Jsiep pejohoay
V/IN %E L %G1 %C) %E 1 %G1 %EL MOj4 MM [BI01 JO % 9j8lS
685'092' 099'8LE | 0lg'see | LE€Z'v6Z | GZB'8EY LGE'8EY | 900'G/C peleai] 191EmalSep 91eIS
VIN 8¢ 14 oF 4 24 GG siiam 3y 1e /B apuojy) abelaay
V/N Z0+ 0 10 70" e~ G l- 8107 Wol} JB1EM 0F yideq ebeseny Ui abueyd
V/N £0l Z 0l Z 01 €6 06 €6 SIS U108 J0 Jeiep o) uideq abelony|
V/N c0L [40] €0} G'6 6 56 1a1ep 0) Yidaq Bay Z 1o 191em
VN 0l 201 00! 0'6 L8 06 1ajeM o3 idaq Bav | 19/ Jolem
$81°16E°C1 950'9SP'c | 8G8'GLL'C | 0902122 | €28°€L0'Z |0ELEPO'L | ¥5O'6V8" L uononpold 119pA (B0
L/2'9v8'9 68862 02€'29 |9€0'202'L | 091'¢G6'L [¥L1L'¥8SL | 2G2SV L'L uonoONPOId J81EM Z lIPM
£06'¥05'G 691°791'C | 866'80L'Z | #20'010°L | £99'09 919'6G 168'€0} UORONPOId J318AA | 1B
VIN 680 90°L €0'L Iyl GGl A oley paonpoid JAleM/IaMBS Paisnpy
VIN 86°0 ye'L yil £9'L 1871 19't Oljey Padnpold JIBpAUBNYU| JomeS
$817168'Z1L 860'95P'2 | 868'GL1L' | 090°Zi2'C | €28°C10C | OEL'EPO'L | ¥GO'6V8'L (310A0 Yuow) padnpoid B1ep
180'695'vI 820'680'2 | ¢E¥'L22'e | G08'292°2 | €L2°0vB'Z | LIEOVS'C | 2/9'665C | (MOI] e1eIs -) JuSnjuj ISJEMBISEAN pajsnipy
025'€ES 9L 012'€55°C | 006'¥OY'Z | OPL'9GP'T | 012'981°C [OvZ'0S6°C | 02€7126°¢C (31945 Usuow) JUBNYT |BULY JOJEMBISBAA
0/9'08.'91 989'/0v'Z | 2v6'ce9'e | 2v0'LIG'C | 865°6.2°€ |222.'8/6'C | 8/9V.i6¢C uBNgU] 191emalSep

610z Joj 1BJ01 | 61-08Q 61-AON 61-1°0 61-dag 61-bny 61-Inr 61-unr 6L-Aey 61-1dy 61-1el 61-994 6l-uep
6102
133HS AUVINANS Yivd

610z aunp uoday s,juspusjuiiedng I0UISI] SFJIALIRS AIUNWWOY) UOdWIS Ueg




 abed

R

AON

8le]

1dag 8ny

Apnr

aunf Aein

judy

Je

god

uer

00

0¢

ov

0’9 8107 YidaQ 98RIBAY (|3 wefpeen
LT0Z Y1daQ 98eIBAY [|DM =i

6107 Y3dag 28eIaAY ||IM e

08
9107 Y3daq 93eianY || ===
" 00T g0z yadag aesmny (lam

0t

0t1

091
€0l Z0lL z0lL €6 06 €6 6102 yidaQ abesany [joM
6'6 8¢Cl vel 611 0Ll 0l L0l Al €0l L6 €0l 80l 810z yideq ebeiany [Iom
8Ll 81l 0Ll S0l 70l L0k L6 66 00l 00} 08 L8 10z pdaq abesany [1sm
90l L2l 9¢l ¥4 611 LLL L0l 90l 90l 00l 90l 00} 91.0Z yida( ebesany oM
ar LEL g¢l 6¢Cl ozl bLL 901 L0l GolL L0l 0L 20l 510z uideq ebeseny [lom

29(] AON 190 1dog bny Ainp aunp Aep judy e ga4 uep

610Z aunp jloday s,juapusjuniadng JOL}SI S92IAI9S AJlUnWIWO) UOdWIS UeS




3. A.iii GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
Charles Grace
Update for June 2019



GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Item 3.A.iii

Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of June. Regular activities
performed by District staff include:

Processing of utility payments, customer service duties, answering phone calls, mailing
of the regular monthly utility bills. Prepared and distributed the agenda and Board
packet.

During the month of June, staff also attended to the following items:

Responded to four (4) public records requests.

Provided information to the budget committee as requested.

Special meeting on June 24, 2019.

Handled several customer concerns related to private property and vacant

parcels.

e Assisted Chairperson Kellas and Wood, Inc. with the National Fish Wildlife
Foundation (NFWF) Grant application.

¢ Worked with the Coastal Commission Staff on the ATF CDP Special Conditions.

County Wide Hazardous Mitigation Plan — No new update at this time.

Future Agenda Items — At the June Board meeting the Board directed staff to place an
item on the agenda related to fire sprinklers. Staff is recommending that this matter be
included in the revision of the 2000 series of the policy and procedures manual.

Coastal Commission Rip Rap Permit Update — See Business Action ltem 6.A.

Phase 1 Tank Project Engineering Report — Please see attached Phoenix Report.

Enc: Phoenix Engineering Report



Phoenix Civil Engineering, Inc.

Memorandum — Project Design Status
Water Systems Improvement Project Phase 1
San Simeon Community Services District
May 31, 2019

This memo is providing you a project status update. The following activities have been performed to date:

e Phase 1 Pipeline Improvements design has been completed to 95% level. Electrical,
instrumentation and civil/piping team continued to design and coordinate on the interface of the
equipment and lighting systems at the tank site.

s Reservoir site grading and pipeline design plans were completed to a 75% level and were
provided for the District to review. A list of technical specifications was prepared and submitted
along with the front-end document to the District for their review. The District had no comments
on the design package.

¢ Compilation of the District front end document for the purpose of bidding the tank manufacturer
portion of the project was performed. Provided the updated documents to the District for review.
Incorporated the EJCDC documents in the document. District provided review comments.
Working on incorporating their comments into the package.

¢ Continued working on the requirements for the Preliminary Engineering Report for the project.
This has to be completed prior to any advertisement of a project to prospective contractors. The
USDA Engineering Staff has to review the documents to ensure that they contain the proper
forms to be in compliance with the USDA funding requirements. This has caused a delay in the
issuance of the tank contractor package. District reviewed and provided comments. Comments
are being incorporated into the document.

Anticipated activities for the month of June:

¢ Finalize the Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) for the project and submit to the USDA for
review,

e Review comments and discussions with USDA representatives as directed by the District to
obtain their approval on the bid package concept.

»  Advertise the tank manufacturer coordination Contract Documents to solicit construction bids
(pending USDA approval).

¢ Contact steel tank manufacturers to notify them of the upcoming project.

* Pre-bid meeting with prospective tank manufacturers (steel, aboveground) to be performed in
July/August.



3. A. iv. DISTRICT FINANCIALS
Cortney Murguia
June 30, 2019



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

3.A.iv FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Billing
June 30, 2019

May Billing Revenue
June Billing Revenue

Past Due (31 to 60 days)
Past Due (60 days)

$
$

©“ A

70,138.86
90,668.54

685.93
27211

ENDING BANK BALANCES
June 30, 2019

PACIFIC PREMIER BANK:
Money Market Account Closing Balance May 31, 2019
Interest for June

Money Market Account Closing Balance June 30, 2019

Reserve Fund
Wait-list Deposits
Customer Deposits
Available Funds

General Checking Account June 30, 2019
LAIF Closing Balance June 30, 2019

Interest Money Market Account 2018
interest Money Market Account Year o Date

$ 39.00
$ 925113.87
$  1,862.84
$ 926,976.71
(250,000.00)
(69,750.00)
(9,250.00)

$ 597,976.71
$  75613.46
$ 543.02
$  5473.10
$  10,913.75



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1010 - Petty cash

1015 - Pacific Prem - General Checking

1017 - Pacific Premier-Money Market
1022 - USDA checking

1040 - Cash in county treasury

1050 - LAIF - non-restricted cash

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1200 - Accounts receivable
1300 - Prepaid expenses

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1400 - Fixed assets
1420 - Building and structures
1500 - Equipment
1640 - Major Water Projects
1560 - Pipe bridge
1580 - Sewer plant
1600 - Water system
1620 - WWTP expansion
1630 - Tertiary Project
1640 - Wellhead Rehab Project
1650 - Walkway access projects
1660 - RO Unit
1670 - Reservoir
1680 - Generator

Total 1400 - Fixed assets
1690 - Accumulated depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2500 - Customer security deposits

2510 - Connect hookup wait list
2520 - USDA Loan

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3200 - Fund balance
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 19

150.00
73,410.70
926,976.71
164.00
108.33
536.39

1,001,355.13

90,826.40
10,162.86

100,989.26

1,102,344.39

395,874.73
316,747.53
190,360.90
28,075.58
1,488,555.08
550,390.00
299,565.92
262,932.67
450,827.53
21,511.00
931,966.97
160,668.04
29,101.14

5,126,577.09
(2,442,330.17)

2,684,246.92

3,786,591.31

9,150.00
69,750.00
451,436.07

530,336.07

530,336.07

530,336.07

3,238,681.99
17,673.25

3,256,255.24

3,786,591.31

Page 1



vo'gee'zes | 61vbo'els | (65ZLo'oLs) | 187082'28 | Lzvps'e$ |(89°685'22$) | (86'520°c28) | 08°1L6S‘0¥S | (£9°080'629) | (LO'95Y'SS) | PL'SLS'0ZS | 00°00S'LES | 92-096'GLS aouejeg

6¢'951°0Z1°L$ | 18'990'86$ | 2€'vvZ'68$ |$2'910'S0LS | 8S WYL LIS | 90°'S29'V6S | 16°0S8'V6S | G2 LE0'Z6S | 6L VSS LLLS |21 066'V0LS | LB 6LZZ0LS | 85 052 LS | 16567188 sasuadxg

EVVBY'LGLLS JOOTLLLLLLS | €L1EZ'eL$ |90°462°201S | $8'88Z°L8S | 8€'LPO'TLS | £6'PZ8'LLS |S0629CELS | CLPLrE8S | L1 VG665 |S6PGBCZLS | 890525018 | LO-95h 268 SNUBADY
sjejof aunp Aepy ady Jep go4 6l-uep 29Q AON 190 dag Bny gL-ine

SASNIJXT SA INNIATY

' 00°000£014

- 00000'2e1S
T 00°000LYTS
£S'vL vl Al €99 €5y AL EV'S 8¥'y 65°S £e'9 vo'L £1'8 89°L I 80y piog JB1eM|
ZT99¥ZE 0L Le 0€09€2 626882 16€.61 209/22 96v9ee L0156 L6YEreT 609522 r162€¢e 09€.9¢ Leovee 14 D PIOS JoIeM
EVYEY'LSLLS JOO'LLL'LLLS | €2'beT'es$ [90'262°2018 | S8'882°18S | 8E'LY0'TLS | £6'v28°LLS |SO'629°ZELS | L PLbC8S | L1 VS 669 |S698'CZLS | 850525018 | 29957 L6S [ eI0L
S0°0Z1'0€$ G0'€GL'81% 00°29€'11% spun4 juelg
1£°1282$ 99'¢/e8 vSLELS v’ LS 18'921% lsoris EV'8LLS 09'GeLS £5°009% 12'891$ 80°062$ 6%°102% €7 19v$ $994 aje
00°0% soteps poinineul
6121983 | 0v6L0'L8 | 02'5v0'LS | 0v'6.0'.8 | OV'6L0°L$ | OV'6L0'LS | 08'ZviZS | OV6l0°Z8 | Ov6.0Z8 | 00€hiZ8 | 09€LLZ8 | 09S1128 | €L1iris ESIINED)
ELZv9'99v$ | £0°958'vvS | v2¥Ge'ees | 29°999'LvS | 61°098°228 | 98'181°Z6S | 82691 VES | L2 6VL 828 | B 16¥'GES | L€ 829658 | SV BLE LpS | SE991€S8 | £0852 158 lamag
Zr'8L6'00v$ | €e'551'8eS | 10'851°628 | ve'Syy'seS | L90vL'veS | 90'GvL'LzS | 09°600'6Z8 | LC€SE¥ES | 91092088 | L9 0GOPES | DL BLL LVS | ¥ 612908 | 65955 1ve IS
§8'5.8's8$ | 20°250'18 | v2'290'c$ | ve'826'zeS | 102ee'eS | $5888'YS | cc6ie 1S | 85/8L'ces | 612vo @S | 28502 L8 | 616918 00°0% 65'882'1$ xe| Apadosd
PL'vp6'98$ | 26'06£'61% 12'858'61$ 00'126'0Z% 16'€22'92% Buling s1mg
sjejo| aunp Aepy idy Jep qe4 6l-uep tETg] AON 190 dag m=< gL-inp

610Z/81L0Z Ad ANNIAIY LOIM1SIA




¥8°99 60°L S¥'S 19'¢ cee 00'S ov'y 68°¢C Ge'S 86’ 11’9 A2 189 810V piog ey
122'298°C 2€880¢ YIy.iEC 434444 r44441 \vllie SyEvel GGE69L [44T4%4 2691¥C 82992 09601¢€ 69€66Z  Jid nO PIos Jeiey
SLZPy'600 LS 99°€rL'088 | vZ'E9L'088 | 127958'0L% | 99°0L6°60LG | $9°152°cLS | 8'961°88% | 09°€19'68% | S£°06%°29% | 26€9L LLS 86°687'70LS | 90°€05°28% | PE099'y6$ | esvedx3ieiol
PO LEP'596% | 09'012'8018 | £6'006°29% | 92°98%°06% | £Lvpe's9s | 98'116'09¢ [ 59'786°19% | 82°686°001 | 0¥ 189'v2¢ | v0b08'69% | 18°918°96% | 0Z'c6z'c8S | 29°901°78% | enusney teroy
v128€°C$ Ly6L1$ £9°202% £y ¥8C$ 60°/8v$ 26'/61% 69°ELLS L0'651% ¥i'122% Ge'Lves 19'262$ 90'6.€$ ¥2'829% s394 a3en
00°0% Ja1ep pajoAoay
80°295°18% | v9¥2L'98 | vO¥CL'98 | voveL'es vOpeL'98 | 96'€58'9% | 0E68L'0% | 62'988'9% | 62'988'9% 86'659'9$ £9°'128'0% | S6'066'9% | z1028'9s 801MIag
86°256°1L6$ | 02°€22'0v$ [8€'26Y'LES| €2006'268 | €€80L'6LS | 92'259'828 | 2L'120's2$ | zevol'les |89'ler'6zs | 85616'0e8 | 06°9e8'ce$ |98°0LL'68S | ovSev'8cs 1amag
8yzee'cees | 66'6/0'0e$ €266/ 228] 9280v'828 | L0°1vL'oLS | 0L°26¥'G2S | vo'LsS'zes | €5zoL'6Ls | L00c6'9zs | sze66'ses TS /EL'LES | €€26L'9eS | €¥'0BB'VES 15EN
86°2£2'€8$ L6°12L$ 60'989'L$ | 0z'89l'zzs ¥6°0v9% 2005.°2$ | 06'905'2L$ | 60'660'L€$ |2ZZEZT'L1S 8£°€86'c$ 8LLZLS EVeec'ts xe1 Auadold
86'c5.°168 | /8°069'cze$ 99°Zv5'Lzs vl yL6'les LE'909'vC$ Sunig aers
[E10 ] {B0S]d unge Ay ady E1ci ] 494 ueg 28] AON 190 deg By mp uuol
BLOC/LLOT A

92°89 8¥'9 ZL'G ¥.L'S el'y 19V £e'g €0y JAh4 0C'9 9’9 Sy’ Syl ¥ 819V ploS Jeien
00v°€.6'C (41 X414 64¢6vC 9/86vC 0666.1 $0.002 8¥0CET 16€GZ1 8EEL0T 106692 102182 ¥5ovCe v5ovee 131D pios Jeley
£L2eve0lS | 82°189°VLS | vi'GTSiALS | 84'¥66'298 | LZ'6¥0'2SLS | 8Y'2T8TLS | eV LbY LLS | £8°210°09¢ |is'ove'sss [1eesziis [ 60'89Z'vLLS | 8v'ge0'Tis | 68'50L LzLg | esuedxaimol
vS'586°056$ | 6£'689°86$ |28°091°99$| ¥6°1£8'88¢ | 89°'85°18% | £1°095°25% | 18'v96°c9% | 19°94v°26$ | 89'v20'798 | 02289828 | 96°99¢'88% | ¥8'905°98$ | 82°19¢°98¢ | enueney oy
S6°LZL'LS £0°'708% $6/81% 1820Z% 25°6el% €L/8€'L$ 8'99¢$ L18G'L$ 0.'€6e$ 2. 91e$ 12'665% 25'L6$ £1'98v$ 59384 8187
Se9LZS yoLes Ja1em papphony
82°6££°8.8$ 0£929'98 | 99v95'9$ | 20'€05'9% 20'€0G'98 | 20'€0S'9$ | 0°€06'9% 8'EE5'9% 0€929'98 | 0ZzZip'9 0TZLV'9% | 022iv'o$ | $655'9% 2anisg
Thiilizies | 657168'veS | 62'922'LeS | 2€TZ0'LES | L8'0vy'ces | 98°065'vZ$ | L280'628 | 6.18'12S | SviS'STS | ¥2'90L'SES | 68'988'9€$ | 09°06L'SYS | 8298 Lve 1amag
L29Lv'oees | O Lec'ied | 6G'€92'428 | SE'€95'/eS | 06'918'6L$ | 9€2LL'2zs | 6009's28 | 9Svv'6ls |6vevs'zes | €0'€56'628 | vL bz LeS |25 9vL'9es | | z6z'9cs o1em
L2'868°LLS 8L11L'LS 6GIPS | seovs'ees | L6°1er'es | 99996'28 | vL9sk'es | 86'9/8'82% | 28°0/6'0$ | 10°68.'0% Zrv8lL'Ls 69'19L'L$ xe] Auadold
9.°188'6L8 | 62°096'cC$ Oy Ovy'62$ £0'966'€1$ 00'G8Y'ZLS Bujig a1e1s
1ejol jedsid unp Aely ady ey qed uep 23@ AON 120 deg bny ine wuow
2102/910¢C Ad

el 6€'9 66'G 6t°G 16'% 6E'G GE'Q o'y €lL's £9'9 789 8.1 1A 3 810V PIOS JBiEM
98y'sGL'e £61'8/2 £0609Z 8916¢€¢ JATAS ¥4 £8SVeC 101912 6/6161 09veCe 09888¢C 968.6C 6988EE JA{4333 14 ND PioS Jatem
L8'v1s'ce8s | 08'v£0'098 | 50°809°29% | LS vbL'8LS | Zvovy'e9$ | 0L9v9'69% | 85°666'29% | 16°192°8L% 12°20€°'06$ {00°09¥'29% L9°€/579% | v1'20.°08% | 8p'SEL'9G% | esusdxaimoy
02'L55°'806% | 26'L1E'L8S | 28'9/5'99% | S£'9£°L8S | 0£'908°LL$ | 67 L6V'€9$ | cv'Z28'69% | 91°502'06% | 98°68¥°29% 18°69£°8/$ | 96'€/£°28% | #2°080°€8% | 2£°066'LL$ | onusasy w0l
LL126°T$ 6e'8L¥$ ¥Z 1598 £9°68p% 9£'98% Z8'8¢EL$ 6CESLS 8£°66% £9'98€$ £8'6£2% 12T 02118 £8'8L1% Sea4 3187
Z8'€12°C8 L0'¥58% GL65E'LS 121eM pajohoay
01°L9¢°€L$ 00'L11'9% 00°LEL'9% 0L 0v1'9$ 0L °0PL'9$ 00°LLL'9% | 0Z'691'9% 00'LL1'9% 00'LL1'9$ 00°L11'9% 00°LLL'9% 06'180'9$ | 08'250'9% aoiag
£E'8v0'88E$ | vC'SO0've$ | clzvL'IeS | 60'96v'628 | Or'SOv'9cs | 82°626'92$ | 05°€86'CES | vr9LL'czs | €9'895'/28 | £9'Z8Y'GES | 06'215'9€$ |22 008'L¥S | LE OvE 8ES 1amas
£6'2£2°82¢$ | 05'5.€'628 | 08'G6€'22$ | 8G'Ev6've$ | €8'006'2es | S90Lv'ves | 19€€8'028 | Zv'c06'6L$ | 28°092'€28 | L7'290°0E$ | vT'€Z0'LES | £9'8¥0'GES | € 6LLTES 12EM
60°956'v.$ 6¥'C18% S9'0.98 | SO'LlE'0es | 19o08e'v$ | pLL06'€S | 28TEL$ | S6'SE0°1ES | £L29L'ss | e8'€sp'os 8.'68% 62'8.$ 0166Z°L$ xe Apadoid
91°20€'8¢$ | 0£'625'01% v6266'LL$ 06785 '8 20°002'2$ Suliig eyes
[elo| jeosty unp Aep 1dy Jeip qa4 uepr 28(Q AON 190 deg Bny ine wuop

M3IATY TVOSIH TYORIOLSIH |
SADIAYIS ALINNIWINOD NO3IS NVS

9L0Z / SL0T Ad



4. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on May 8, 2019.



MINUTES
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, May 8, 2019
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION: @ 6:01 PM

A.

Chairperson Kellas —~ Present District Counsel, Natalie Frye Laacke
Vice-Chairperson McGuire — Present General Manager, Charlie Grace
Director Russell — Present

Director Stanert — Present

Director Smith — Absent

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Public Comment — Leroy Price commented about early morning noise that was related to the work
being performed at the District office.

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

A.

iv.

C.

D.

STAFF REPORTS:
Sheriff’'s Report — Commander Manuele reported 57 calls for service during the month of April.

Superintendent’s Report — Jerry Copeland provided a summary of April activities.
Chairperson Kellas inquired about testing of chloride levels.

General Manager’s Report — Charlie Grace provided a summary of April activities.

District Financial Summary — Cortney Murguia provided a summary of the District financials.
District Counsel’s Report — Natalie Frye Laacke provided a summary of March activities
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS: None

SPECIAL PRESENTATION: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

Public Comment — None

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:

Public Comment — None

Vice-Chairperson McGuire asked that a hyphen be added on page 3.

A.

Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on April 10, 2019.

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 1 0of 4



B. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.

A motion was made to approve items 4A — 4B with the changes recommended Vice-Chairperson
McGuire.

Motion by: Vice-Chairperson McGuire
2" Director Russell

Allin: 4 /0

Absent: Director Smith

. BUSINESS ITEMS:

Public Comment — None
A. Discussion regarding the Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2019/2020.

Mike Hanchett presented a draft version of the budget. He also reviewed previous rate increases and
stated that staff and the Board had been trying to avoid large spikes in the rates.

Staff was directed to begin the Prop. 218 process.
No formal action was taken regarding this matter.
B. Discussion regarding draft amended Water and Wastewater Capacity Fee Study.

Charlie Grace introduced the item and discussed the additional project costs that had been added into
the revised capacity fee study.

Chairperson Kellas asked that a conference call be scheduled and that during the next Board meeting
Tuckfield be on the phone to answer questions regarding the capacity fee study.

No formal action was taken regarding this matter.

C. Discussion regarding entering into a contract with Wood not to exceed the amount of
$10,500 for grant writing services related to the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation
(NFWF) Grant.

Chairperson Kellas introduced the item. She provided background information about the scope of work
in the project proposal.

A motion to use Wood, Inc. for the 1% phase of the grant submittal not to exceed the amount of
$10,500.00

Motion by: Chairperson Kellas
2" Vice-Chairperson

Allin: 4 /0

Absent: Director Smith

D. Discussion regarding a proposed road maintenance agreement for San Simeon Avenue.

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 2 of 4



Natalie Fry Laacke provided information and a timeline on the current agreement. She also
summarized the process to vacate and how this is legally defined. Resolution 93-193 was mentioned
along with laws related to vacating ownership of property and providing information related to the
process.

Director Stanert inquired about the possibility of the Cavalier, Inc. just billing us for the costs related to
the paving of the District’s 100 ft. portion of San Simeon Avenue.

Eddie Price and Leroy Price commented on the previous agreement and existing language related to
the agreement for Penn Way.

No formal action was taken regarding this matter. Status quo to remain.

E. Discussion and direction to Staff regarding the formation of an ad-hoc committee related to
regional infrastructure.

Chairperson Kellas introduced the item. She stated that direction had come from both the County and
the California Coastal Commission to start working with Cambria to discuss the possibility of a joint
infrastructure between the communities. Chairperson Kellas recommended the creation of an ad-hoc
committee. She also commented that she was interested in being on the committee and recommended
that Director Stanert also be on the committee.

Director Stanert and Mike Hanchett also volunteered for the committee. Chairperson Kellas stated that
Carolyn Skinner (Marine Biologist) was also interested in being on the ad-hoc committee.

Amanda Rice (Cambria CSD) clarified what the process would be for the Cambria CSD and suggested
that communication between the two agencies was needed in order to figure out what the best process
would be. She stated that she would return to the Cambria Board and have this matter placed on their
agenda.

Chairperson Kellas spoke about the possibility of SSCSD Board members touring the Cambria
wastewater plant and the advanced water treatment plant.

Tina Dickason (Cambria) commented on the General Manager position in Cambria, the Coastal
Development Permit (CDP) for the riprap, she questioned why State Parks wasn’t present in the
discussion, and questioned the need for a committee.

Natalie Frye Laacke provided an explanation of the different types of committees and the
legal requirements of each committee.

Mike Hanchett said that he thought that the SSCSD needed to form a committee to make a
determination as to what the best way to move forward would be prior to meeting with the other

agencies.

This item was tabled until the June meeting.

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 3 of 4



F. Discussion regarding Board members touring the constructed wetlands plant in Arcata,
California.

Chairperson Kellas introduced the item.

There was discussion between Chairperson Kellas and Natalie Fry Laacke related to the Brown Act
and applicable language related to more than two (2) Board members attending educational
conferences. Natalie Frye Laacke provided a handout to the Board related to the Brown Act and
clarified that a tour of the Arcadia wetlands area would not fall under the education requirements
criteria.

There was additional discussion between Directors Russell, Stanert, and McGuire related to the
wetlands concept, the purpose of the trip, and the need for more information related to this topic.

There was a motion for Director Stanert and Chairperson Kellas to tour the constructed wetlands
plant w/ reasonable travel expenses to be paid by the District.

Motion by: Director Russell
2": Vice-Chairperson McGuire
Allin: 4 /0

Absent: Director Smith

G. Approval of the Policy & Procedures Manual.

Vice-Chairperson McGuire introduced the item.

There was discussion between the Directors regarding recommended grammatical changes to the
document. There was also discussion about the grant policy (page 26) and recommended changes in
two (2) places. 1) Change from two (2) days to “two (2) business days” and 2) change the publication

requirements to be within San Luis Obispo County.

There was a motion to approve the policy & procedures manual pending the County Board of
Supervisors’ approval of the District’s conflict of interest policy.

Motion by: Vice-Chairperson McGuire
2": Director Russell
Allin: 4 /0
Absent: Director Smith
6. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS —
There was discussion about the newsletter and providing census information in this document. No

direction was given to staff.

7. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:46 PM

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 4 of 4



4. CONSENT AGENDA

B. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on June 12, 2019.



MINUTES
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, June 12, 2019
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

. REGULAR SESSION: @ 6:02 PM

A.

Chairperson Kellas ~ Present District Counsel, Natalie Frye Laacke
Vice-Chairperson McGuire — Present General Manager, Charlie Grace
Director Russeli — Present

Director Stanert — Present

Director Smith — Absent

. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:

Public Comment — None

A.

iv.

. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

STAFF REPORTS:
Sheriff's Report — Commander Manuele reported that there were 87 call for service during the
month of May.

Superintendent’s Report — Jerry Copeland provided a summary of May activities.

General Manager’s Report — Grace Charles provided a summary of May Activities.

Renee Osborne provided information related to the grant application for the District. The IRWM
is recommending that the SSCSD be awarded $500,000 for phase 1 of the water reservoir
project. The final award determination will be made in 2020.

Director Russell and Mike Hanchett complimented staff for their hard work and dedication
related to the grant funding.

Charlie Grace addressed the reservoir project funding options. He also discussed on the riprap
Coastal Development Permit (CDP) stating this matter had been placed on the July Coastal
Commission meeting agenda. He provided information related to mitigation requirements. He
stated that the staff report was not yet available and that staff would schedule a special board
meeting once the agenda was made available. Allowing for Board feedback on this matter.

Amanda Rice (Cambria CSD) commented that on July 12 the California Coastal Commission
(CCC) would be holding a workshop on short term rentals and climate change in San Luis
Obispo.

District Financial Summary — Cortney Murguia provided a summary of the District financials.

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 1 of 4



V. District Counsel's Report — Natalie Frye Laacke provided a summary of May activities.

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS: None

C. SPECIAL PRESENTATION: None

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:
Public Comment — None

. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:

Public Comment — None

A. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.

A motion was made to approve the disbursements journal.

Motion by: Chairperson Kellas
2" Vice-Chairperson McGuire
Allin: 4 /0

Absent: Director Smith

. BUSINESS ITEMS:

Public Comment — None

A. Discussion on Draft Budget FY 2019/2020.
Mike Hanchett introduced the item and provided a copy of the draft budget to the Board members
and members of the public.

Charlie Grace provided information related to public hearing noticing requirements and stated that
the District would need to hold a special meeting to meet these legal requirements. The meeting will
be held on June 24, 2019 @9:30 am to approve the final version of the budget.

Mike Hanchett provided information related to the budget including income and expenses for the
District. He also touched on the five points related to Prop. 218 and explained that these items were
meeting the requirements.

Charlie Grace commented that there had been four (4) public meetings related to the budget
process. All of these meetings allowed for public participation. The special meeting would be the 5%
meeting related to budget approval for 2019/2020.

There was no public comment on this item.

No action was taken on this matter.

B. Discussion regarding the proposed rate increases in water and wastewater.
It was noted that the July 12" date in the staff report was incorrect and should be July 10®.

There were multiple calls for public comment on this matter made by Chairperson Kellas.

No action was taken on this matter.

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 2 of 4



C. Discussion on Procedure to Fill the Vacancy on the San Simeon Community Services
District Board of Directors Created by the Failure of Director Hunter Smith to Attend Three
Consecutive Board Meetings; Direction to Staff to Post Notice of Vacancy pursuant to Gov’t
Code 1780; Schedule meeting at which candidates will be considered and the appointment
made.

Chairperson Kellas and Charlie Grace discussed the noticing requirements and when the notices
would be mailed to members of the public.

A motion was made to direct staff to mail the notice of vacancy to the public.

Motion by: Vice-Chairperson McGuire
2": Director Russell

Allin: 4 /0

Absent: Director Smith

D. Approval of Chairperson’s appointment of a Board member to the Budget Committee.
A motion was made for Chairperson Kellas to be on the Budget Committee.

Motion by: Chairperson Kellas
2" Vice-Chairperson McGuire
Allin: 4 /0

Absent: Director Smith

. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS -

Chairperson Kellas asked that the Board members vote to place the District application for the NFWF
grant application on the agenda as an emergency item, she referenced California statute section
54954.2. She provided background information on the July 22 application deadline and timeline
requirements that would need to be met in order to submit a final proposal on behalf of the District.

A motion was made to add this item to the agenda as an emergency item.

Motion by: Director Russell
2" Director Stanert

Allin: 4 /0

Absent: Director Smith

A motion to allow staff to move forward with phase two of the grant submittal process not to exceed the
amount of $15,000.00.

Mike Hanchett commented about what the scope of the project would be.

Chairperson Kellas responded that the scope was still being created but would relate to the design
phase/portion.

Motion by: Chairperson Kellas
2" Vice-Chairperson McGuire
Allin: 4 /0

Absent: Director Smith

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 3 of 4



Director Russell asked that an item related to fire sprinklers, waterline upgrade costs, and fire plan
reviews be added to the next agenda.

Chairperson Kellas asked that an item related to the Beautification grant be added to the next agenda.

7. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:11 PM

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 4 of 4



4. CONSENT AGENDA

C. Review and approval of Minutes for the Special Board Meeting on June 24, 2019.



1.
A

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES:
San Simeon Community Services

San Simeon Community Services District
June 24, 2019
Cavalier Banquet Room
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

9:30 a.m.

CALL TO ORDER @ 9:30 AM

Chairperson Kellas — Present District Counsel, Natalie Frye Laacke
Vice-Chairperson McGuire — Present  General Manager, Charlie Grace (via phone)
Director Russell — Present

Director Stanert — Present

2. PUBLIC COMMENT - None
3. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. Approval of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 proposed final budget.

Mike Hanchett introduced the item.

A motion was made to approve the FY budget for 2019-2020.

Motion by: Chairperson Kellas
2": Director Russell
Allin: 4 /0

Chairperson Kellas: YES
Vice-Chairperson McGuire: YES
Director Russell: YES

Director Stanert: YES

Adoption of Resolution 19-410 establishing the District's Appropriation Limit for
Fiscal year 2019-2020.

A motion was made to approve Resolution 19-410 establishing the appropriation limit for
fiscal year 2019-2020.

Special Meeting Minutes p. 1 of 3



Motion by: Chairperson Kellas
2" Vice-Chairperson McGuire
Allin: 4 /0

Chairperson Kellas: YES
Vice-Chairperson McGuire: YES
Director Russell: YES

Director Stanert: YES

. Discussion regarding the Beautification Grant award and the scope of work to be
completed.

Director Russell apologized for not realizing that he had a conflict related to this matter.
He recused himself because he owns the property along Pico Avenue that would be
covered under the grant award. He left the meeting.

Chairperson Kellas introduced the item.

Chairperson Kellas made a motion to approve the grant and add $6,000 of District
money to award amount.

There was no second for this motion.

Mike Hanchett commented on the work that would occur on Pico Avenue and if this is
actually allowed under the district charter. He suggested that it might be better to do the
work at the WWTP as it was being required by the Coastal Commission.

Director Stanert made a motion to split the grant award amount 50%/50% between the
Pico project and the WWTP project.

There was no second for this motion.

There was discussion between Director Stanert, Chairperson Kellas, Vice-Chairperson
McGuire, and Natalie Frye Laacke related to the proposed work, rights of way,
easements, and the scope of work that could be done on this property.

A motion was made to direct staff to move forward with the Beautification grant.

Motion by: Chairperson Kellas

2" Director Stanert

Allin: 3/0

Absent: Director Russell

Director Russell returned to the table.

Natalie Frye Laacke asked that under California statute section 54954.2 the Board

members vote to place the Coastal Development Permit (CDP) for the riprap on the
agenda.

Special Meeting Minutes p. 2 of 3



A motion was made to add this item to the agenda as an emergency item.

Motion by: Chairperson Kellas
2" Director Russell
Allin: 4 /0

Charlie Grace provided a summary of his conversation with Coastal Commission staff
related to the special conditions that would be listed as part of the CDP application
process. He stated that the pedestrian bridge requirement had been removed from the
conditions. He also commented that the 20-year timeline requirement would now be 10
years. He advised the Board that when the staff report was made available from the
Coastal Commission that District staff would schedule a special meeting to allow for the
Board members to review the revised specifications.

No action was taken on this matter.

4, ADJOURNMENT @ 10:04 AM.

Special Meeting Minutes p. 3 of 3



4. CONSENT AGENDA

D. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.



18'990'86-

0C'i9- "61/10/20 pajep syoaydAed 1o} JuswAed xe} jjoihed (Ainseal] gn) Ainseal] sajelg paun Wwhd o913 6102/52/L0 ¥o8yD Aupigen
Mo.mwm- '6102 1snBny Joj wnjwaid Ajyjuoul yjjestd aaey UOISIAI(] S9DIAISS |BOSIH4 SHTdIBD JwAd 09j3 6102/5¢/.0 334D
vozel- YPEYE/92Z. # (1 1SND UOISIAI(] S80IAIBS [BOSIH SHTdIED JwAd o9(3 6102/6¢/L0 39394o
o '610¢ 1snbny Joj predaid - Ajuo Alijiger pansooy papunjun
L9°Z68'LS- ‘6L02/10/20 PoI1ED AU| |ejuswiuoNAug adeIs) 6€8L 6102/04/L0 o3y~ juid lig
‘6102 AInr s394 soueusjuieyy pue Juswabeuepy suojeledo
8Z'9LE'GL- ‘6102/92/9 paiep LOE AY| jelusiuolIAUT a0RIS) 8€81 6L02/04/L0 No8YD- Wd g
“Jeoh [BOSl) L0Z-810T 10} aiegay @oueuajulely Ajjioe -]
1€°669'4- '6102/92/9 P3P 00CL AU |BJUSWIUOIIAUT 80BID) /€81 610¢/04/L0 FosYD- 1ud g
i "jeaf |eosy 6102Z-§10C 10} JudWIBSINGUISY AJI01109|3
9Z'6¥8'G- 6171/ POIEP 66Z) AU| |EJUSUILOIIAUT B0BID) 9e81 6102/01/L0 308YD- jud g
‘6102 '6 aunr 0} 810z Jleqwade(q - Joqej joafoid Ja)i4
69°G8¢€'c- "'6102/Z1/9 Pa1EP 8210AU] "0Z02-6L0Z 024V OLLOVOS ge8lL 6102/01/L0 309y~ Wd 119
0c'cL- ‘61/9/9 PaIEP 9250210 AU} yjjea jeluswuonaul - Ajunod 018 ia%1% 6102/01/L0 JoBYD- Jid g
) ‘9v9r000vd i Aljioed * }SOQ UIWIPY - UOHOBUUOD $$040)
S ¥8L'9- "61/¥2/90 PRlEP 9EL-61 AU ouj ‘Bunesuibuzg jIND xiusoyd £e81 6102/01/L0 HOaYD- Juld litd
6102 ‘1.2 dunp ybBnosyy josfoid J10A18S2H UO SOAG jOId
00'%5- ‘61/9/9 P3lep 889867 AUj Saw | MBN ce8L 6102/01/20 309D~ Jwid litg
) ‘1ebpng jenuuy a1 soyjoN BuleaH 2lgnd
00°00L- '61/8/9 poiep adlonu| "podar wialsAs Jajem YD 6102 [SYOIN BuLIR)y L€81 6L02/0L/L0 3oaYD- jud liig
ao.oom_ - . "61/0£/90 PRIBP 90-610Z Au| saoinueg Buidaayoog Al4 ussjyiey oest 6L02/0L/L0 }03YD- ud lilg
‘610z aunp saoineg buideayjoog
gceze'e ‘61/61/9 palep a5/ .y Au| usaln 6281 6102/01/L0 A08YD- juid g
6102 ‘1€ Aewy ybnouyy gz doiy Buipiebai seoinias |eba 3 PUBLIBQUIND USPDEW DSOIOW DiSWEPY
00'er '61/61/9 PaIEp 9/ /b AUj EEI) 881 6102/04/L0 }o8YD- wd Jid
6102 'L€ Aepy ybnouy) sjenuew Aoyjod Buipsebail sediaies [ebe B PUBHBQWNYD USPPEIN DISOION BiSluepy
00°GL0'L- ‘61/61/9 Pajep BG/y .y AU usslio 1281 610¢2/01/40 H08YD- juld g
‘6102 ‘1€ Aey ybnouy) sieyew jeiausb a1 saoines jeba ® pueaquwing Usppe HISCION swepy
00°06- "6LOZ/LIL 'GZhi# IUNODY JOj punyay Jisodacg Alinoeg uybny saunp 9c8l 610¢/01/L0 A084D- ud liid
GE'C6- ‘6102 ‘I AInr ybnouy; g sunp soineg pleog IHINOON N ANYIN GZgl 610¢/10/20 xomco\ﬁma;
GEce- ‘6102 'L Ainr ybBnouyl g sunp 801Aag pleog NYNIIHO ¥V VIINr ¥Zgl 610¢2/10/L0 ¥oayohed
mmwm ‘6102 'L Ainp yBnouyy z sunp a01n8g preog TIESSNY M NHOP £zs8l 6102/10/£0 yoayshed
wm.mm- '6L0Z 1 Ainp ybnouiyl g sunp aoineg pieog SY 113 NIMD gl 6102/10/20 Boayohed
R A
junowy pied oway aweN wnN ajeq adA1

610z Ainp
jeulnopr syuswasingsi(

1O111S1a S3AVIAHIS ALINNWINOD NO3IIS NVS



5. A. Public Hearing



PUBLIC HEARING ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.A. Hearing to consider the amended Water and Wastewater
Capacity Fee Study, recommendations to: Introduce (and First
Reading by Title Only) of Ordinance No. 120 Amending Water and
Wastewater Capacity Fee Charges.

During the March, April, and May Board meetings staff presented several draft versions
of the capacity fee schedule. During these meetings, staff was given feedback from both
the Board of Director’s and members of the public. Since the last meeting the General
Manager and Board Chairperson has worked with Tuckfield and Associates to add
additional capital improvements projects to the overall total. There was also a correction
made to the price of the two (2) District owned parcels. These items resulted in an
increase to the capacity fee amount for both water and wastewater.

Staff is asking that the Board consider approving the Capacity Fee study. Should the
Board approve the Capacity Fee Schedule, staff will also be introducing District
Ordinance No. 120.

Enc: Draft Capacity Fee Schedule
Draft District Ordinance No. 120

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



Tuckfield & Associates

2549 Eastbluff Drive, Suite 450B, Newport Beach, CA 92660
Phone (949) 760-9454 Fax (949) 760-2725
Email ctuckfield@tuckfieldassociates.com

MEMORANDUM

San Simeon Community Services District

June 28, 2019

Subject: Capacity Charge Study

To: Mr. Charles Grace, General Manager, San Simeon Community Services District
From: G. Clayton Tuckfield, PE MBA, Tuckfield & Associates

INTRODUCTION

The San Simeon Community Services District (District) engaged Tuckfield & Associates to develop
capacity charges for its water and wastewater systems. This technical memorandum presents the
findings and results of the Capacity Charge Study (Study) that develops water and wastewater
capacity charges to equitably recover the costs of existing and future system infrastructure that
benefits new development. Establishing capacity charges requires compliance with the California
legal framework and the capacity charges in this Study have been determined following this
framework as well as American Water Works Association (AWWA) methodologies.

Background

The District commissioned a Potable Water, Wastewater, Recycled Water, and Road Network
Improvement Plan (Master Plan) that evaluated the infrastructure needs of the water and wastewater
systems. Specific projects were identified to buildout of both systems and those have been included
into a Capital Improvement Program (CIP). These improvements consist of repair and replacement
expenditures related to the existing system facilities as well as expanding the capacity of the systems.
The improvements are required to maintain safe and reliable facilities that meet the needs of existing
customers as wells as new customer demand. From this CIP information and related information
provided by the District, the capacity charges are updated in this Study.

Purpose and Scope

The purpose of this Study is to calculate new District capacity charges such that they address the
following.

#  Account for recent additions to the District’s fixed assets and proposed CIP for both systems.

DRAFT



Technical Memorandum Page20of 12

San Simeon Community Services District June 28, 2019

2 Determine a method for calculating capacity charges that fairly allocates cost to new
development for the capacity provided.

B Establish capacity charges that are reasonable, conform to applicable laws, are easy to
understand, and simple to implement.

This Study includes the review and analysis of water and wastewater fixed assets, capital improvement
plans, existing and future water and wastewater system demands, and existing or planned financing.
This Study provides the documentation necessary to implement proposed water and wastewater
capacity charges that satisfies the requirements of the California Government Code and District
financial administrative requirements.

COMPLIANCE WITH STATE LAW

Capacity charges are governed California Government Code (Code) section 66013. This section of the
Code defines a “capacity charge” as “a charge for public facilities in existence at the time a charge is
imposed or charges for new public facilities to be acquired or constructed in the future that are of
proportional benefit to the person or property being charged.” The Code separately distinguishes
“capacity charges” from “connection fees” which are defined as fees for the physical facilities necessary
to make a water or sewer connection.

The capacity charges developed in this memorandum follow Section 66013, such that the capacity
charges not exceed the estimated reasonable cost of providing the service for which the fee or charge
isimposed. Section 66013 does not detail any specific methodology for calculating capacity charges.

To implement the capacity charges, section 66016 of the Code identifies the procedural requirements
for adopting or increasing water and wastewater capacity charges. The Code requires a 14-day notice
of public hearing on the capacity charges. Naotices only need to be mailed for anyone who has filed a
specific request to be notified. Ten (10) days before the hearing, the report establishing the fees must
be made available to the public.

METHODOLOGY

There are several methodologies that may be used in the development of capacity charges that can be
applied to various urban growth situations. Brief descriptions of each methodology are provided below.

System Buy-In - Charges are designed to derive from new customers an amount per connection
equal to the "equity" in the system attributable to existing customers. This method employs either
original costs or replacement costs in measuring equity.

DRAFT



Technical Memorandum Page3of 12

San Simeon Community Services District June 28, 2019

Incremental Cost - Charges are designed to derive from new customers the incremental, or

added, cost of system expansion associated with new customer growth. This method is based on the
principle that new connections to the system should pay for those costs, which they cause to be
incurred, resulting from the most recent or next increment of system capacity needed to serve new
customers.

Combination of Buy-In and Incremental Cost - In some situations, utilities use a combination
of system buy-in and incremental cost methods. This method recognizes capacity in the system that is

available now and planned for future development and allocates capital improvement program projects
between replacement and growth-related value.

The methodology used for the District is a combination of buy-in and incremental cost methodology.
This methodology considers the contribution of both the existing facilities and growth-related facilities
to accommodate new development. This methodology is used where the service area has existing
facilities that will benefit new users of the system and where an expansion is anticipated or projected.

SYSTEM CAPACITY

System capacities of the water and wastewater facilities are used in the development of the capacity
charges. Average daily consumption of water users and average daily wastewater flow, Biochemical
Oxygen (BOD), Suspended Solids (SS), and number of customers of existing users was provided from
several sources including the District and the Master Plan. Table 1 below summarizes the capacities
used for this Study.

i 4 B

Existing and Planned System Capacities gpd Customers
1 Existing Customer Use Capacity [1} 76,500 | 80,000 218 189 225
2  ExistingSystemCapacity[2] 80,800 200,000 546 472 238
3 Planned System Capacity {3] 122,400 ; 200,000 546 472 360
Growth-Related System Capacities
4 Planned Growth-Related Expansion Capacity 41,600 - - - 122
5 ‘Excess Capacity . : 4,300 120,000 327 283 13
6  Total Excess and Planned Capacity 45,900 | 120,000 327 283 135

[1) Average DayDemand from masterplan in gpd.
[2] Estimate based on master plan 2015 demand.

3] Capacityatthe end of the CIP period from masterplan.

DRAFT



Technical Memorandum Page 4 of 12

San Simeon Community Services District June 28, 2019

FACILITY VALUE

Buy-in Component

The current facility value (for capacity charge purposes) for both the water and wastewater systems is
based on Replacement Cost Less Depreciation (RCLD), derived from information and records provided
by the District. Replacement cost refers to valuing the existing facilities at the cost to replace those
facilities with facilities of similar usefulness, not necessarily with the exact equipment that currently
exists.

The replacement cost of the water and wastewater existing facilities was determined by increasing each
asset’s original cost from its acquisition date to December 2018. This was accomplished by multiplying
the asset original cost by the ratio of the Engineering News Record (ENR) Construction Cost Index (CCl)
for December 2018 to the ENR CCl of its installation date. The replacement cost of the existing assets
was then depreciated recognizing the percent that the asset has been depreciated in proportion to its
original cost. Table 2 shows the District net investment in water and wastewater system facilities stated
in terms of Replacement Cost Less Depreciation {RCLD). Detailed calculations of water and wastewater
facility values are provided in Tables A-3 and B-2 respectively in the appendix to this memorandum.

Adjustments to the facility values are required to develop the buy-in component of the capacity
charges. These adjustments include accounting for capital reserve contributions from existing
customers and includes the replacement (system-wide) component of CIP projects, both of which are
shown in Table 2. Capital reserve balances are added to facility value because the existing customers
have paid into these reserves and future customers should buy-in for a proportionate share of the
financial reserves as shown on line 4. Replacement (system-wide) CIP, shown on line 2, is included
because these facilities will benefit both existing and new users of the system and the capacity charges
are intended to be in effect for at least the next five years.

Incremental Cost Component

The District has developed a CIP plan that identifies facilities to be constructed to build out of the
system. The CIP has system value that is related to both existing development and future growth. CIP
costs that are related to replacement of current facilities have been included in the buy-in component
of the capacity charges, whereas growth-related CIP is included with the incremental cost of facility
value in the calculation. The water and wastewater CIP are provided in Tables A-1 and B-1 respectively
in the appendix to this memorandum and shows the allocation of each CIP project to existing
systemwide facilities (replacement) and growth-related facilities. Wastewater CIP is further allocated
to wastewater cost component of flow, BOD, SS and Customer however, alf of the CIP is assumed to be
flow related.

DRAFT



Technical Memorandum Page50f 12

San Simeon Community Services District June 28, 2019

PROPOSED CAPACITY CHARGE CALCULATIONS

Table 2 presents the calculations used to develop the water and wastewater capacity charges. The
calculations use the facility values of the existing system facilities and future CIP facilities along with the
system capacities from Table 1 to calculate a unit capacity charge in terms of dollars per gallon per day
(S/gpd) for water and dollars per unit for each wastewater parameter of flow, BOD, SS and Customer
(S/gpd, $/1b, etc).

Existing and Planned CIP Value
1 Existing System Facility Assets Value $1,680,285 $601,157 $583,476  $583,476 $10,493
2 ' CIP Replacement (System-wide) Improvements : 5943550 2176481 & - : .
3 PV of Remaining Debt Service Related to Existing Facilities . (340,568) - - - -
4 Capital ReservesBalance ; 106970 20,710 20,090 20,090 360
5 ° Total Existing and Planned System-wide Value i $7,390,237 | '$2,798,348 $603,566 $603,566 $10,853
6 Planned System Capacity [1] ‘ L a0 200,000 546 4p 380
7 - Existing and Planned Value per unit $60.378 $13.992 $1,105.859 $1,277.795 $30.147
god gpd ibBOD ihss Customers
Growth-Related Value
CIP Growth-Related Improvements $3,642,821 : 151,333,972 $0 $0 $0
9 Total Growth-Related Value L & SGi3maen S0 %0 49
10 Total Excess and Expansion Capacity [2} 45,900 120,000 327 283 6,642
11 Growth-Related Value per unit o $79364 $11.116 $0.000 $0.000.  $0.000
. 4 : : ‘ wpd ged 1b80D bS5 Customers
12 Capacity Charge per unit 3] $139.742 $25.108 $1,105.859 $1,277.795 $30.147
god gpd Ib BOD - 35 Customers

[1] Capacityatthe end of the CIP period.
{2} Sum of Planned Growth-Related Expansion Capacity and Excess Capacity.
{3] Sum of Existing/System-wide and Growth-Related Value per unit.

Facility values are reduced to account for financing of existing and future facilities as shown in Table 2.
The present value of outstanding debt service payments is deducted from existing facility value to
reflect the equity in the existing system, because debt service payments will be made from future water
and wastewater rates. Table 3 provides the net capacity charge for one EDU, after financial
adjustments, by multiplying each unit capacity charge component from Table 2 by the demand of one
single-family residential customer.

Table 4 presents the schedule of proposed water and wastewater capacity charges for the District.
Water system capacity charges for residential customers are based on an Equivalent Dwelling Unit
(EDU) ratio assigned for residential development whereas non-residential customers are based on the
water meter size. The water meter size and EDU ratios for the various types of development are

DRAFT



Technical Memorandum Page 6 of 12

San Simeon Community Services District June 28, 2019

methods that conform to industry practice and applicable laws, is easy to understand, and is simple to
implement and administrate by the District.

For the wastewater system, capacity charges for residential and non-residential customers are designed
such that they are charged based on the flow, BOD, and SS of the new development applied to the
individual components from line 1 of Table 3. By doing so, those customers that require a larger use of
facilities designed to treat BOD and SS greater than standard strength, or one EDU, may be charged
accordingly. Capacity charges for several current non-residential development types of the District are
provided in Table 4.

Capacity Charge ’
Capacity Charge perunit - $139.74 - $25, $1,105.86. ©  $1,277.79

Single-family Residential Demand 36 00491 00425
gpd 16 BOD ibss Customers

3 Capacity Charge $5,030.64 $451.80 $54.29 $54.29 $30.15 $590.53

1 Single-family Residential {1} 1.00 $5,030 $590 18 327 283 1
2"MuitifamﬂyResidentia! (1 1.00 $5,030 $590 18 327 283 1
3  Mobile Home {1} . 100 $5,030 $590 18 327 283 1
4 RV Space [1] 100 $5,030 $590 8. 3 283 1
5 ' Motels (per unit) 0.70 $3,521 4381 12 310 120 1
6 Motels (Manager Apartment). o100 $5030 . $590 18 . 37 283 1
7 Restaurants (per square foot) $36.00 0.167 1,000 00 1
8 Service Stations {with 2 restrooms). o 840,747 13,000 1,000 600 1
3. ' Retail Shops (each) $5,646 200 150 150 1
10 Public Restrooms {each) . . . $5478 475 327 283 1
11 Commercial Laundries {each machine) $5,561 200 150 110 1
Non-Residential
Water Meter Siae Copacity Ratio
12 5/8" 1.00 $5,030
B 3 : 1.00° $5,030
14 1" 1.67 48,400
15. Ty ; : 3.33 $16,749
16 2 533 $26,809
17 3 10.67 $53,670
18 4" 16.67 483,850
19 5 40.00 $201,200
20 8" 66.67 $335,350
Unspecified {3] Flow (3/gpd)  BOD (3/1b) S{EAL) Customer $/Cust]
21"/Charge for Each Componeant ‘ $25.10 7 51,105.86 .$1,277.79 $30.15

{1] Perdwelling unit.
{2] Strength information from State Water Resaurces Cantrol Board.
{3] Capacity Charge calculated based on Non-residential customer flow and strength.

DRAFT



Technical Memorandum Page 7 of 12

San Simeon Community Services District June 28,2019

Table 5 provides a comparison of the current per dwelling unit water and wastewater capacity charges
with the proposed capacity charges. The total of the proposed water and wastewater capacity charges
increase for all development types presented in the table.

Single-family Residential {1}
Muitifamily Residential [1]
Mobile Home [1]

RV Space [1]

Motels (per unit)

Moteis {(Manager Apartment)

[1] Per dwelling unit.

FUTURE CAPACITY CHARGES

The proposed water and wastewater capacity charges may be increased annually with the change in
the ENR CCl to capture future construction cost inflation. The capacity charge adjustment should be
made on the change in the index from the date of adoption of the proposed charges. The capacity
charges should be updated at least every five years or when there are substantial changes to the CIP or
projected demand.

I appreciate the opportunity to serve the District on this matter. If there are any questions regarding
the analyses, please contact me at 949-760-9454,

Very Truly Yours,
TUCKFIELD & ASSOCIATES

AL SHalfidd

G. Clayton Tuckfield
Principal Consultant
Tuckfield & Associates

DRAFT



Page 8 of 12

Table A-1
Water Capital Improvement Program

Current Capital Improvement Projects {CIP) {1]

Phase 1
Mobilization 120,689 82% 38% 74,827 45,852
400,000 gallon Above Ground Steel Tank 725,000 62% 38% 449,500 275,500
10inch Diamter Potable PVC Pips 488.000 62% 38% 302,560 185,440
12-inch Diameter Potable PVC Pipe 184,500 62% 38% 114,380 70,110
14-inch Diamter Potable PVC Pipe 480000 8% 38% 297,800 182,400
10-inch Diameter Ductile lron Pipe 43,800 2% 38% 27,156 16,644
Gate Vahes 92,500 82% 38% 57,350 35,150
Commercial Hydrants 36,000 82% 38% 22,320 13,680
Residential Hydranis : : : 80,000 : 82% 38% 37,200 22,800
Temporary Water Senice 12,000 62% 38% 7,440 4,560
Pressure Testing Disinfection ; 9,000 82% Siiages 5,580 " 3420
Owerhead/ ingency/Design/Cs i 1,225,296 &2% 35% 759,684 465,812
Phase 2 : - = -
Mebilization 52,100 62% 38% 32,302 19,798
< 400,000 gajlon Above Ground Steel Tank R ‘ 725,000 : 82% ; 38% 448,500 275,500
10-inch Diamier Potable PVC Pipe ) 54,000 82% 38% 39,660 24,320
10-inch Diameter Duciile fron Pipe : : 48,000 ey L 38% 29,7605 18,240
Gate Valws . 10,000 62% 38% 6,200 3,800
Commercial Hydrants. : 18,000 ; 62% 38% 14,160 £,840
Temporary Water Senice 12,000 82% 38% 7.440 4,560
Pmsura Tesling Disinfection : 8,000 82% 38%: L 8580 3420
O Design/Ce i 544,000 2% 38% 337,280 206,720
Phase 3 : : G S - erekue E e
Mobitization 72,986 8% 38% 45,251 27,735
400,000 gallon Above Ground Steel Tank : 8 725,000 0 62% 8 % 449,500 276,500
10-nch Diamter Potable PVC Pipe 436,000 B2% 38% 270,320 165,680
Cammarcial Hydranis 3 27.000" U 8% 16,740 10,260
Residential Hydranis 24,000 2% 3I8% 14,680 9,120
Gate Vahes . ; 325000 82% 38% 20,150 12,350
Temparary Water Senice 12,000 82% 38% 7,440 4,560
Pressura Testing Disinfaction : 2 : 8,000 : 52% : 38% 5,580 3420
O\ﬁrheadlContmgencyl DesnngConstmchon 766,493 B2% 38% 475,226 281,267
Phase 4 : sl : S : : S : : fim : -
Mobilization 86,537 82% 38% 53,653 32,884
400,000 gallon Abowe Ground Steel Tank : 5 : 725,000 i e2% 8% 449,500 275,500
6-inch Diamter Potable PVC Pipe 96,000 82% 38% 61,380 37,620
8inch Diameter Potabls PVC Pipe i e : 350,000 S e g 38% “217,000 133,000
104nch Diamter Potable PVC Pips . 64,000 82% 38% 39,880 24,320
8-inch Diameter Ductite ron Pie : : ~ : i $9.000 82% 38% 81,380 37,620
Gate Valves ) 85,000 82% 38% 40,300 - 24,700
Commercial Hydrants ‘ ;‘ : : 5 21,000 : 2% 8% i BT 10,260
Residential Hydrants 60,000 62% 38% 37,200 22,800
Temporary Water Senice : ; S 12,000 : 82% 38% L7440 4,580
Pressure Testing Disinfection ; 9,000 82% 38% 5,580 3,420
+Querhead/Contingency/Design/Construction ‘ 925,970 §2% : 38% 57410270 000351 889 -
Total: Water CiP B $9,586,372 $5,943,550 $3,642,821

DRAFT



Page 9 of 12

Appendix A-2
Outstanding Debt Obligations

USDA Community Program Processing Loan

Fiscal Beginning 2.075% Total Ending PV Remaining

Year Year Balance Payment Principal Interest Debt Service Balance Debt Service
1 2018-19 $466,991.00 $20,690.00 $7,902.00 $12,788.00 $20,690.00 $459,089.00 $19,704.76
2 2019-20 459,089.00 20,680.00 8,121.00 12,569.00 20,680.00 450,968.00 $18,766.44
3 2020-21 450,968.00 20,690.00 8,347.00 12,343.00 20,650.00 442,621.00 $17,872.80
4 2021-22 442,621.00 20,690.00 8,577.00 12,113.00 20,650.00 434,044.00 $17,021.71
5 2022-23 434,044.00 20,690.00 8,815.00 11,875.00 20,690.00 425,229.00 $16,211.16
6 2023-24 425,229.00 20,690.00 9,059.00 11,631.00 20,690.00 416,170.00 $15,439.20
7 2024-25 416,170.00 20,690.00 9,310.00 11,380.00 20,690.00 406,860.00 $14,704.00
8 2025-26 406,860.00 20,650.00 9,568.00 11,122.00 20,690.00 397,292.00 $14,003.81
9 2026-27 397,292.00 20,690.00 9,833.00 10,857.00 20,650.00 387,459.00 $13,336.96
10 2027-28 387,459.00 20,690.00 10,105.00 10,585.00 20,690.00 377,354.00 $12,701.87
11 2028-29 377,354.00 20,690.00 10,385.00 10,305.00 20,680.00 366,969.00 $12,097.01
12 2029-30 366,969.00 20,690.00 10,673.00 10,017.00 20,680.00 356,296.00 $11,520.97
13 2030-31 356,296.00 20,690.00 10,967.00 9,723.00 20,690.00 345,329.00 $10,972.35
14 2031-32 345,329.00 20,690.00 11,271.00 9,419.00 20,690.00 334,058.00 $10,449.86
15 2032-33 334,058.00 20,690.00 11,583.00 9,107.00 20,690.00 322,475.00 $9,952.24
16 2033-34 322,475.00 20,690.00 11,904.00 8,786.00 20,690.00 310,571.00 $9,478.33
17 2034-35 310,571.00 20,690.00 12,234.00 8,456.00 20,690.00 298,337.00 $9,026.98
18 2035-36 298,337.00 20,690.00 12,572.00 8,118.00 20,690.00 285,765.00 $8,597.12
19 2036-37 285,765.00 20,690.00 12,920.00 7,770.00 20,690.00 272,845.00 $8,187.74
20 2037-38 272,845.00 20,650.00 13,277.00 7,413.00 20,690.00 259,568.00 $7,797.84
21 2038-39 259,568.00 20,690.00 13,645.00 7,045.00 20,690.00 245,923.00 $7,426.52
22 2039-40 245,923.00 20,690.00 14,023.00 6,667.00 20,650.00 231,900.00 $7,072.87
23 2040-41 231,500.00 20,690.00 14,411.00 6,279.00 20,690.00 217,489.00 $6,736.07
24 2041-42 217,489.00 20,690.00 14,811.00 5,879.00 20,680.00 202,678.00 $6,415.31
25 2042-43 202,678.00 20,690.00 15,220.00 5,470.00 20,650.00 187,458.00 $6,109.81
26 2043-44 187,458.00 20,690.00 15,641.00 5,049.00 20,650.00 171,817.00 $5,818.87
27 2044-45 171,817.00 20,690.00 16,075.00 4,615.00 20,690.00 155,742.00 $5,541,78
28 2045-46 155,742.00 20,690.00 16,520.00 4,170.00 20,690.00 139,222.00 $5,277.89
29 2046-47 139,222.00 20,690.00 16,978.00 3,712.00 20,690.00 122,244.00 $5,026.56
30 2047-48 122,244.00 20,650.00 17,447.00 3,243.00 20,690.00 104,797.00 $4,787.20
31 2048-49 104,797.00 20,690.00 17,930.00 2,760.00 20,690.00 86,867.00 $4,559.24
32 2049-50 86,867.00 20,690.00 18,427.00 2,263.00 20,690.00 68,440.00 $4,342,13
33 2050-51 68,440.00 20,690.00 18,937.00 1,753.00 20,690.00 49,503.00 $4,135.36
34 2051-52 49,503.00 20,690.00 19,461.00 1,229.00 20,690.00 30,042.00 $3,938.44
35 2052-53 30,042.00 20,690.00 20,000.00 690.00 20,690.00 10,042.00 $3,750.90
36 2053-54 10,042.00 20,690.00 10,042.00 303.00 10,345.00 0.00 $1,786.14
$744,840.00 $466,991.00 $267,504.00 $734,495.00 $340,568.22

DRAFT



14v4d

—
- 00°000'FF - 40'00% 00°000'kY 00°000'% 06°652°01 - SSRSIdSGUON_ JLOZILIL. 05 S5L 0% pue
anv
- {oo'o) {000 £2'194'685°) (6001 YSCLC'RSE SYETTTL VSEZCSSL . AMSNBIOUW ¥ INGWAINDT TYIOL
- - %00 %0004 - 11798882 00'502'L1 00'86€"2 - v8'LL0'61 LEVIEE 0L0Z SO0T S S00Z/SLS  YE'LLO'6L lojeisuag Pssld Bt
- - %00 0'00L - 85'6.'62 00'502" L4 00'569'0 - 60°PLY'SL Z9280°c  B00Z €00Z S EOOTL/L  BOBLY'SL 2
- - %00 %0'00L - B8'ELV'L 0050243 00'5890'S - z8Te 95'vLL %00T £00Z  §  €O0ZEN  28°TUS 9l
- (000 %00 %0001 {000} 60°LL6'L 00°S0T'LE 00'8v8'S {00'0} 6L'001 'y [2e):1v74 L340 /661 0T L66L/LL/01L 6L'0BL'D St
- - %00 %0°001 - vo'oLL'g 005071 00°850'S - £9°E99°E gLeel TLOZ 7681 0T  TBELOULL £9°E99'E vl
- - %00 %000k - voall'e 0050211 00°850'S - £9C99'E 9LEsk THOT zE6L O  THGLOZLL £9'EYO'T €L
- - %00 %0001 - TE00P'SLP'L  DDGOZLE 00°2v8 - SELTS'LLL I8°9/5'S 996 1961  §  1GBMML  O9ELTSLLL wewdinb3 Ard 2L
AHANIHOVI ¥ INIWJINDI
- VE'EZ0LE JEEZ0'LE YE'86L'5P9 pLLe8't) 11°950'081 19°989°6 Te'LE6 L6t SINSWIAONGHIY DNIGTNE VIOL
- 6v°8ZE'S %00 %0700} 6V'82E'S €E'5ZTS) 00507 LF 00Tey'L 05°825% 055559 SThOS ST SO0 0 SOOL/S/L 0068001 [
- 16594 'Y %00 %000 16°581 'Y 50°%¥9'ST 0050211 00°16E9 VBT 9v05T'T) EElEL 120 100Z 0T  L00ZT/6  L99T9VL ot
- z6'voY %00 %0'00L z6°v8y 0E/58'y 00'50Z'L1 00'522'9 0v'69Z 04'627'T £6VEL 0207 000z  0Z ODOZ/L/L  05'869'T s
- PE'EPD'LT %00 %0'001 POEVO'LE BL'¥Z0'T0T 0050211 00°€£Z'9 01°902'44 EL'7L9'00L t0'6L9's  0Z0Z 000Z O DOOZ/SZ/A  ETORETLL 8
- - %00 %0004 - 61°60L'T 0050214 00'ZE5°S - 220" 1% 910z 9561 0T 986L/EE [ZTHOL L
- - %00 %0001 - SETEEY'9 005021t 00TEY'S - 1804'E €251 S10T S66L  OZ SBEL/LIO  /8bL'C ]
- - %00 %0001 - SEL0Z'E 00°50C'LE 00108 - STYIE'L L8 VOZ 186k 0 1BBLELS STPIEL s
- - %00 %0001 - 9E°0SE'SE 005011 00ZEL'E - zoeLL0 86°5€5 000 0861  0Z 086LA/L  Z96ELLOL v
- - %00 %0°00L - S2'vR9 0050211 00'818'Y - or6T [Zx 78 $V0T 1661 OZ  UBSLAOEIS  bhPST €
- - %00 %0004 - ss°L6T8t 00°50Z'4} 0DTEL'Y - Lt 9£°98E OLOZ 065L  OZ 08BLEMI [TLZTL'L z
- - %00 %0004 - ZEpoe'8ze 0050741 0055L'L - 8ZLPR'EE 90T69'L 886l B9BL  OZ B96I/L/L  STLPB'EE sjuowanoudwy 3 S6PIG Aid L
SINIWIACHJII 7 ONIITING
- 51°892°Z51 51°892°Z51 095 4p'680't 6£°695 L0} FLIS'ERY §5°910°CS TT100'V65 . SIUNDVS TWIOL
- 16'9EE 1T %00 %0 00} 169EE 1y VEVLOLE 00502 L+ 0085601 69520V LT ) G907 BL0Z 05 BLOT/LE  00L69 0¥ 109001d 2dojS 09id b
- TLUERS %00 %0'001 ZErS 8L'458'T 00°50Z'L4 00'8/5'8 toees 66280°% eE'0zL YZ0Z 600Z St BUOZAEY 00'508'L sbpugadld /S
- - %00 %0001 - 0L28E°02 00507}t 008458 - 00'709'64 08°0ZL'E  PIOZ 600Z  §  GOOT/OL/  0O'POI'SL Anowep) g5
- 000 %0'0 %0001 000 S6'EPLLGE 00°502'H1 000608 - 00°655'604 06°SS60L  BLOZ 8B00Z OV  BOOZ/LLA  UO'6SS'EOL ugid Jalsei Jalem S5
- LIESEY %00 %0°00} Lesk'y Lr'0EeT's 005011 00'6E6'2 00EVET 00°265'€ 00228 1207 /002 0T [00Z/6L/3 DO'OVS'Q adid  pS
- LTeLse %00 %0°00} LhzeL'se zL'Z50'v8 00750211 00°088'2 6942452 6€°B86'EE LS'6S6'Z  LZOT L00C 0T L00Z/AML  HZOLL'SS Wawadeday PN RM €5
- - %00 %0001 - 12ETY'R 00'S0T4L 001859 - 016LS'SH TOEOL'E 8OO €00  §  €O0ZN/L  OMBISSL 4]
- £2TL0L %00 %0001 £ZzioL LeEL2'SLL 00'50T'41 00°0£1'9 09°95¢'8€ £2°LES'LS LZ96L'E GEOZ 000 OF O0OTA/L  €0'BEA'SE 15
- 000 %00 %0700 000 18°161'8 00'50Z'LL 00888y - 15645 89°624 ZWOZT Z66L  OL Z6GL/LIL  [SELS'E 05
- - %00 %0'00L - 9949598 00'50T'LL 00'SYL'Y - 97°225'eh 16708y SL0Z S8BL  OF  SEGLA/L  9TUZSEL 14
- - %00 %000k - 9E'992'92 00'50Z'L1 00'60L'Y - 9918’6 Ve vI0Z ©B6L  OF  bEBL/L/L  SZ'OLE'S 4
- - %0'C %000k - £5°720'45 0050211 00'sYLY - SLVE0'1T 91'E0L S10Z S86L  Of  SEBLAL  SZ'V60'LT i
- - %00 %0004 - S9°054'8L 00°S0Z'1L 0050L'E - 00000'8 00002 210z 2860 OF Z86LA/L 000009 oy
- - %00 %0°001 - SLV69'Z9 00S0ZLL 00VOLE - £9°LIE'TT T6SrL ZI0Z Z86L  OF I8/ E9LLETT 14
- - %00 %0001 - 1681769 00°S0Z'1L 00'9/5C - Lh2ss'st obogs 00z L16)  OF  LIBLAA  LLTUE'SE [
- - %00 %0004 - [-972:5-14 00'502'+1 00°592's - 95°559'6T z588L 1702 1661  OF (664 95°GS9'ET 34
- - %00 %4000 - 90'895'1E 0050211 00°eLE'E - 00°005'6 1991 LT 1B6L  OF  iBBIA/L 000056 oy
- - %00 %0008 - 1TOBLLIT 00'50T'1L 00'8EL'9 - 89°£06'024 vSLeL'YZ  §00Z 000Z S 000T/9Z/9  B9'LDG'DZL ERMAD LY
S3ILFOVS
— - S—
- 9L'151°8L6 8L°161'816 SP’159'810") £6°109'505 SOELSLE £7'788'8L SETIZLYYE  INTWiYEHL WIOL
- 9T'99E°TL %00 %0°001 BT €989t 00S0Z 1L 00'828°0} 25001 WHO'SHT 10°5YT €907 610z 05 B0Z/L/L  BEOSTCh (99 [0:d 0} PPY) (UoRRNy IWpUIB 10 ¢ SUSHIEPY N O 59
- 05'16'595 %0'0 %0°001 05°162'595 18260'900's  00'SOZ'ht 00'6LE'0L 9L'065'PE8 WbBPITE TY'/E9'BL 0902 SL0Z 05  QIOT/L  O0'LLB'LEG wnoy 19
INFWLVIHL
- LE508LY LE°SET°pLY 10526 75 LZEEE'BLY 0856¥'L9 1€°660'81 106961y STTaM 19101
- 1570421 %00 %0004 15°L0L7TL 1572022k 00S0Z 11 0088701 ZUHETL - L9°€6TL  8Z0T 8L0Z  Ob  BLOZ//L €L 9EECh 109 Toid 01 ppE) Si30lo14 Jo1eM) 10BN 9D
- ELYLEE %00 %0°001 £LpIeE TL66E'T 00S0Z'8 1 00°248'0L S6°661'E soTe Ob'60L 407 L0 OF  LLOZLOL  00THTE uonppY 199f0ld pealliep €9
- 28°856'21 %00 %0°00k 78°856'L1 €L0PL'0T 00'S0Z't 00°€0L'0L VTSl 91v80'T V8EZ6'L  LZOZ 0T Ob  LLOT/MS  OV'BET'6L Bl BEM 09
- 86°S5k'12 %00 %0001 86°55Y'1T 06'95.'vZ 00502t} 005£8°6 297E8'8) £E°468'T eeveL YPOZ pLOT  OF  PLOZAIL  S6'6ZL'IT uonippy 19eloid pRaUeM 65
- 1Z°86E BV %00 %0700t 1ZBEEBLY 80°126'e8Y 00'50Z'L1 00°008'5 £2°608'99E IZTEV'SS L080L'PL PROT VLOT  OF  PLOZAOE/S 0OTVT'ETY 12loid PRAUIBM. 85
STEM
SUANQUOD
oN/SRIO O
dwipaieey  dwi 9pIM pajeoy  opiM-uosAs a1 1500 xapuj xopuj 8L0ZI0T/Y 8L0Z/0£/9  BlOZ/OE/S QN3 NI938 34N 3Iva sisva
“QIMOID BnfeA -wosS anjep WMoY,  jussiad 8102 wowooridsy  HNIWANND  HNI 50 a1%0 Hd3025Y  dX3 ¥d3Q SHVAA TIVISNI 1502

$18SSY pPaxtd waisAs Jarem
€-V xipuaddy

TT 40 0T 38ed



14V¥d

0% o [ ZI6'8EE"LS of of i1} LBY0LLZS zl6'eee'ls IBP8LL'ZE £spioLs'ss dID AR EMNSEM [EI01
oLyL 080'Z1 oLl 06021 %EE %29 o0s'sk JusLBBRUBLN UONIMIISUDD
088'51 0zr'sT 0855t 0zTy'sz %8E %29 000ty Sunuusg 3 ubiseq
oob'EE 009'8) ooF'El ooaigl ‘ %EE %Z9 000°08 : dopey
008'2b 005'2L 005'Ly 005'LL %8E %29 000°521 uoniRisy / vonesypoy Buidiy
8282 : 86L°¢ 828 26L'E %HE %29 sT'e Kawessy./ peg uoioefu sewkiod
00£'004 0OE'PRL aoL'00l 008'¥81 %88 %29 000’592 $501d MaIDg
= - ® L - i dLMM feuonippy
¥18'99e 98Y'865 y18'99¢ 981869 %8E %29 00£'598 1 O uBisaq /A HUOD/PEIYNO
PIESL 986'V2 vie'st 986°%T %E %ze oo&’0F SUBHPRY HEMERIS
984'1 v16° 9Lt Y8 %8 %29 0oL’y Aunig Jei 190 BISIA
08'eh 0g9'zz o8k 0£8'22 %4E %20, ; 005'9¢ stfedsy jodg pue Aeiien() PUE PULIS) PEOY BIUBRYJBIN 190 BISIA
025t 08y’ 0z5'y 08K’z %ge %29 oo’y Aunjg enueny ogreg
29422 heele Yo s feLe %BE. %9 006's5 sifeday 1005 puB ARpIen0) PUE PUBS PRON SNUAY BogjRE
95L'e) 'z 98L'El w'ee %8E %29 ooz'ee sifeday jods Yim ABUenO pue puiD peoy KB JeN0O
8¥5°001 250'P91 876001 25091 %BE %29 009’792 s48day 100G YW ABLISAO DUR PULD DROMN SNLIRY BLUNY
055'e 056's1 0s4's 056°E1 %8e %Y 00§'22 Aunjs pue sijedey 1noBig snueny sedser
yop'zH ioes0z yev'zl seeior %EE %28 oog'ze: siedey 1odg pue Aepeno pug pULD PEOY ABM Ued
ove'sl ooL'se orzes 08.'62 %8e %29 000'8¥ sieday 1043 i ABpons puB pUND peoy enuay 0ig
00E'E} 004112 oog'el 00T %8E %E9 000's€ : : yodey ZZ el
005'6 008'61 0056 008°s) %8E %29 00052 83nieg uonebiy o) soaasay uolel 000'0g1 Bunsixg jo uoisueD
000'8L L 0na'hEs, 0009, 6002} %BE . %2 000'002 uoljels duind SereaA pejaiony
oon'e 00Z'9 00%'e 002’9 %8E %29 0000l Bujjsay, anssad
0¥6'c2 0906 ovB'eZ 0806€ %8E %28 00059 adid DA J8IEM PEIPARY Lourg
080'8€1 0z6'922 080'681 0z8'9ze %8¢ %29 000'99¢ sdid DA I PeRAISY Yourg
085'LL oe'gk 085711 o18'sl : %gE ; %29 005’08 Jaiep pelpAdRY 0} adid OV 10 4ourg Buisixa jo b}
09121 0ve's1 09424 org'sL %8E %28 00028 10feM pagoAsey o) edid OV 1 yourg Bunsixg jo uol o
ovo'stt 096422 o¥0'9EL 086°122 %8E %29 000'85€ Buniry dd0 Jemes Jewei] yourg
riz'oe 980'65 piz'ee 98065 %8 %29 00€'s6 ueljeziqonN
- - = " » § sseud
€452 9582k eL8°L 95¢'Zh %8E %Z8 0£6'64 i oubisacAoueh le]
ozy'e 085 ozy'e 08s's %8% %29 0006 BurssedA Aresoduiay.
009'L [ 009'L 00v'Zh %8E %29 6000z adig OAd JoMeS JojBLIBI YourQL
oge'L (7254 osel Lok ; %8E %8 005E adid ON\d 190 S 19j0WEI] Youkg
80L 564 204 £51° %BE %29 £98'} UOEZIIGON
- = » s : - ¥ 8seUd
82¥'TY 8£2'0 624’74 8Lz'oz %8E %29 20L'28 | Dubiseq/A HUOQ/PRREAO
nEy'e 085's oZv'e 085'g %EE: %29 000'6 SuissedAg Jejemaisem Arsodwsa
0021 008'22 ook'Lb 008'22 %8E %29 oou'sYy (ieday Bus) adiq ONd Janes Jsjswelq Youry
£8L') ; g6t £81°1 126'1 %88 %9 : (2155 uofezIioN
- - - - - £ eseyd
¥0L'0Z oog'ze $01:02 008'2¢. %88 %29 $06'28 uonansueoubiseq/fousBuluog pesO
ozz's osz'oL 0Lz'e 08204 %8E %29 00594 RUNINAS SIOULBIY MON
ozp'e 085S ozg'e 0855 %8¢ %EY 000’8 dig Kiplodwis),
042'sT 0EZ'L¥ 0252 082’} %8E %29 005'99 8did DA JAMeS JPjoLeK] YoUkE
086°} 1£2'e o88't (D1 %8E %Z9 Lz uonezioR

} aseyd

[1] {diD) s198foid Juswianoiduwsy |ejides Juauny

&

sjuawanoidiu} pajejay-umoio sjuswsnoidw) spm-wa)shg weiboid juswanoiduyy [enden sameg

1-g siqe )

7140 11 98eq



09Zry E9TISYZ  €9°T19PL  PHUSE'SE

14vdd

STOSOTT  (TVORESS (TV9BESS SeAL'SLS ¥IMIS TL0LENS
00'000°sY 0070007V - %0001 050005 00°000'tY 0555401 - djqepaidag-UoN [T0Z/T/L  05'SSL0T 10-02£1-70
GEETGN
Tooa} T B - 6 0) To00] TZI9L 5SS T “fooo) TSELENST  EPTITEL VEELERST . AUINIMOWI B INIWINDITVIOL
- - - 0 %0001 - A T T TI0E  LCPEE 0w S0T T soo/sts  BLO6T TRI3U5S fosog (3
- - %00 #0000 - 9SL6LST  OOSOUTT  ODESS - COVIPST  T8TBOE  BOOT €00 5 /U 60MINS At
- - - %00 %0001 . GGELPT  00SOTTI  0USEYD - wus 9STLT B00Z EO0Z s cooz/efr U ot
foo'o} {oo0) %00 %0007 (oo0) BOUEL 0050217 00'BYE’S  (00°0} 6109y 10802 1107 (66T oz LEGT/LT/OT 61091 ST
- - - %00 %000 - WOOITE  DOSOZET 00OS - e’ QUESI  TWOT 661 0 ZEGT/OZ/IL £9°EE v
- - - %00 %0001 WOITR  00SOZTI 00805 - £9°£89° BUEBT  TW TeSl 0T Z6ST/OL/IT €9°E99E 2
%0 #0001 ZEWrSET 00SOZ'TT  00¢H8 - LTSI LEUSS 96T 1961 S SN eELZSTI wawdinb3 A/g a
AHINHIVW 8 INIWAINDI
TeHoTE - - - - - TEEL01E ) VIT69'LL LT 050081 . LB 9685 TELEGZ61__ SINTWIACUAINI G DNIGTITE V101
TrRIES - GRtE S %00 00T GVETES | CEGeCal  OUSRZTL  OOTINT 0562t | 59T STYOE GET ST 07 S0L/elL  OSEOOT ki
16591y - L6591y %00 w00t Iy SOWA'ST  GU'SOZTl  GOTEE9  pTSET  SVOSTTT  EETEL WOz T 0 T0TATf6  199e9bT o
vy vy 00 000 vy 068y 0SRXIT  DOSWD  OveT oreey'T €6VEL 00T 002 0 0O0Z/LZ 058692 6
EERO'TZ PEENOTE %00 40’00t VEEROT  BLVIOTOU  GO'SOZTL  OOEEC9  OUSOLT!  EUWS0OT 0619 Q0T 000 OZ  OONZASI/E  ETORETIT 8
- - %00 %0'00T - GUBOTT  00SOX'TL  0OLESS - ot s S0z 96T 02 OGAL/TE/E LITWOT 13
- - - %00 X000 - SEEEFS  0OSOZTT  00TEY'S e 6ELST  SWT SeSU 0T SR/ LEUBLE 9
- - - %00 0007 - SCLOTUE 00SOZTT 00TORY - STHLE e T Test @ TESU/EL/S  STRET s
- %00 S0t 9ETSERE  00SOCTI  0OTETE - T9KLLOT  $6SES 0oz 0s6T D2 ORSL/L/L 790N v
- - - %o %0001 P 0OTIL  00BIRY Ve uvt Yoz TeST 0T TeETAE/0 vhbel £
- - %00 40007 - SS(GTET O0SOZIT  OOTELY T 9EUEE  OTOZ 0661 07 ORSL/ELA [TUELY z
- - %0 407008 - TEWEHE  00SOTTL  OOSSTT - SUWREE  907T69T  #86T 8961 0T WOGT/I/T  STTREE swawisnodiul 5 SIpIE A/ 1
SINIWIAOHSIN B ONITHNE
B - [TY99H55 (1798 55 SV G6LLE T W L25 E69T RIS E69 T V6 565 108 GUIOTOWE  SLERIZEDT  1DOIEVS VEGES 10T INIWLVINL T9L0L
VS06HE V30686  BECRTOT g G ik B W6l OUeicEE | (OG00T] | 0098 BLI0LE  SLOET GiEd O GO0e/0E/s  O0LERS ToTE ST IR
VOPLIVED BOVLLVEL IWLI60EL - orLTE RS %00 %0001 OLLIERS  BETL9UOL  OOSOITI  009ES'S  VOSISESS  bOGRSIC  ZSPYEO  GSOL 600C 05 GOOZ/OE/6  00'9TZ'Zes ¢
66767 E6T6LS  EESKS - cesEo'ar %00 %0001 LEBEOST  ISTEY'RE  DOSOZ'TT  009BS®  6SEOLDy  6S90TLT  L¥9SET  bZOZ 600 ST GOOZAOE/6  QOLEVSE 28pug 2d1d
- - - - - %00 %0007 - 03T 00SOLTI  OORSE  00VOI  00TOR'S 0TONT  pTOZ 600 S BOOZ/OE/ 0077025 AnawajaL
(00'0) fo00} fooo! {00} %00 %0001 {000 W98 00SOTTY  0OSH0D  00GZBEZT  OVIET9  O¥T6US  LIOT (00 Of  £0OZ/SL/OT 00'GTET9 sapeiBdn [B213 dLMM
BYEOOT  B9EO0T  EVHOT - $T0 %00 %0007 SO SUTOST  00SOZTL  0ODSEL OOGEETE  ODOEOBT  000RLT  TOZ (002 ST LOOL/TA 00'00EST LETEES
foc'0} {o0'0) 000} - {ooo} #0'0 %0°001 (ool BYBESTL  OOSOLEL 005039 09S66WZ  OBUEHVT  SeeEr  [00Z T00C S 00/6T/L  ORUEKT [
VSITL  YSTLID  BEEELES - L0907 %00 %0007 WL EOTIOBET  COSOU'IT  00T65D  [SOMROEC  vSLIS'SS  SPODSE  ZS0Z Z0Z 05 T00T/S/3  ETETE'ST 2peIdin Buidid WaISAS VORNGHISIC 1Y
BLIET  (gIET TURSE? . PET0L %00 %000 VRO EV9SSLT OSOETL  00SZIT9 00SO9ST  EVISE'S TSZE 0tz 000 0 0OOZ/I/L (SR ¢
TWIE0TS  TWIENTE  BLEIES - 6L ZSELST %00 %0000 GUTSRUST  LYOEOVSE  GOSOUTD  OOSZL®  vOTSLOSE  GMEMSIEl  L6UOEL  O0EBZ 000 OF  OOGI/L/L  STGELSIL ¢
VIS BLTSLE EWSORE - 06896 T %00 %000 06BIETI  TOEIOW  COSGITI  00SOYS  BETSLST  WMEL'S (UT w0z ve6T 05 VEST/Z/Y  OSETOOL ¢
TESETL  TUESSTL  THESTW - 2070:0%81Z %00 %0'001 SOGLOBIT  LGESSTZY  GOSOZTL  OOWIZY  OEWWOOBE  OTLLZTST  vELEYy  BEOZ 9961 05 OBGL/L/L  OZYOEVE  M/oT42d uisequonesoy /by usuedxa el
VESSLY  VEOSLY  [YO06Y - PUETHT %00 0001 VUELY'T  SEESYEY  00'S0ZTL  00'SHY  E6UE9L  HSOZEOl  SOUEZE  SE0Z SREL 05 SEEL/L/L  SETSTOL v - uojsuedxs jueiduoy sisAleuy JuissuiBuz
EVEILTS  EveBLTS  OZBEE'ES - s0uL8°951 %00 0007 SULEPST  Iv9B0%0S  00SOZTT  OOGOTY ITWYEIE  T0GSOSIL  SCTICE  vEDZ vBST 05 BSL/I/T  O9YRSSST 1SI| v 76/97/0T Jod - [eano/iateq yoou
0tLEWE  OE(EER  OUSOlE - osLL T %00 %0°00T OUBLL9T STEYSBY  00SOTIT OOTESS  WOTILVE  vEWWOT  ZE6lr  OMZ O6GT 05 9GBT/E/L  OT9EL S V4Z6/ST/OL2ed - aun epnofimemieas
60V TESWOT  WISTY - fotz'e %00 %0°00% SOOI WOT  DOSOTIT  O009ET  SOTIYST  ECRYSOL  (Te6T  EEDZ ES6L 05 S8GT/L/T  TYESEYD  vAZ6/97/019d - 2peiBdn A - 3Un HEHNG
POBLEST  YOBLESL  bTERLST rosver %00 407001 TPOsPSy  TREYETO  00SOZIT  OOTET'E  T9YSEG6  VGOEM'Ey  WRIIT  O0Z O86L 05 OBST/L/L  [902r'9S  VAZ6/97/01s3d- Uizienbi/xuel 2ueies M
GUSISOT  ErEISST  96'SIOYT - 5005 %00 %000 SEOM0S  ETOLTWEL  00SOTIT 0BT GYTOEVII  19wv0s  SFLZT  GOT 61 05 GL6L/I/L  (9USE'ES  VAZ6/9T/0 190- upzienbi/yuel 2duzie MA
- - - - - %00 %000t - 60889 00SOITL  0OSSTT  000007vI  O0000TL 000 BI0Z 8961 05 B9SL/I/T  OOO0O'TL 1511 3 76/92/0 220- Ty dLAWM
066 066, 23] - wwe %00 w000t e 9CUIS  OUSOCTL  CORSYY  EZESTY AT s31L 6107 6867 OF  GESL/LZ/OT WEPE'T Sl VA76/92/01 430 -2uinly INNBUMOL MM
TE6SERT  ZE6SABL  LBOEV'ST - SrertLs %00 %0001 ovePT4S  YOVISSIE  00'SDCTL  OOESLT  BUESSSYE  BOTORSIL  rEessT  mOT wel o5 WEULL  00Tmtal V4§01 Z6/92/01 430 - 103 et uuL
. - - - - %00 00T - 106056 ODSOZ'TL  OO'SSTT  BCTS061  vo'SIOBE  ISO0S6T  BNOZ BeSL 05 BOST/L/L  vO'S0%S V40155 26/92/01 43¢ LNVId D150
INFALVRYL
- SC0S001 - . - B SCUROOT STOS0GE . EL LGVl CER 35S0SIY_ tOVILR VLG NOLITI0) VoL
705001 E TT05001 E5n] %0007 STOSO0T  ZZLVSEPI  00SOCTY  OOEG T  O9etetv  ELOBBOT  S06ev  TR0T weT 06 IZGUAN  L0ESET V1 26/50/01 1
- - %00 %0007 9EEL60S  DOSOTTT  DOTSE'S 9YEVTES  EBWIST  L6TIES  €00Z BE6E S RGN EBBTIT 19M35 A/d
NOLDITIOD
SusBRQHIL)
onfITDON
VED  wonn 5 Gos SRR ToRmE  opmwas w63 YR Xapo B Tiva e
UaSAOIGU SPIMABFIAS 01D InEA -wRSAS ANfEA pewoiny%  wsaed 107 swweday WNJWeUM WNIZ0  G1O B3OV dQdIa SHVIA TSN 1503

51355y Paxiy WalsAg Ja1eMaIsem
-9 xipuaddy

2T 40 21 98eq



ORDINANCE NO. 120

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AMENDING
WATER AND WASTEWATER CAPACITY FEE CHARGES

WHEREAS, the San Simeon Community Services District (“District’) is a community
services district duly formed under Government Code Section 61000 et seq. to provide community
services within the District’s service area; and

WHEREAS, on April 14, 1993, the District adopted Ordinance No. 81 establishing service
charges and connection fees for water and sewer service within the District; and

WHEREAS, on June 14, 1995, the District adopted Ordinance No. 89 establishing service
charges and connection fees for water and sewer service within the District which amended
service charges but made no amendments to connection fees for water and sewer service; and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2019 and June 12, 2019, the District held a properly noticed
public hearings to amend water and wastewater capacity fee charges; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Sections 66013 and 66016 provide the District the
authority to amend its capacity fee charges and the District has complied with all requirements of
the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the District therefore adopts the revised water and wastewater connection
fees as provided in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN SIMEON
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Authority, Intent and Purpose.

A. This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to Government Code sections 66013 and
66016 for the purpose of amending the District's method of calculating water and wastewater
capacity charges. The District last revised its water and wastewater capacity charges on April
14, 1993 in District Ordinance No. 81.

B. The District recently completed a study to review its water and wastewater capacity
charges and propose revisions to reflect the cost of providing water and wastewater capacity for
needed infrastructure projects (the “Study.”) The Study reviewed and analyzed the District's
water and wastewater fixed assets, capital improvement plans, existing and future water and
wastewater system demands and existing or planned financing.

Page1of3



C. Based on the Study, the District's water and wastewater capacity charges as
described in Exhibit A shall not exceed the estimated reasonable cost of providing the service for
which the charges are imposed. The water and wastewater capacity charges collected under this
Ordinance shall be used solely for the purposes for which the charges were collected and will not
be used for general spending purposes.

D. The Study and related materials are on file at the District office and have been
made available for public review and inspection for more than fourteen days prior to the public
hearing on the proposed amendments to the water and wastewater capacity charges. The Study
and the proposed amendments to the water and wastewater capacity charges were the subject
of a properly noticed public hearings of the District Board of Directors on March 14, 2019 and
June 12, 2019.

SECTION 2. Legal Authority.

This Ordinance is being adopted under the authority found in Government Code section
61100(a), 61115(a), 61060(b), 66013, 66016 and other applicable law.

SECTION 3. Water and Wastewater Capacity Charges

Water and wastewater capacity charges shall be imposed in connection with applications
for water and wastewater will serve commitments as set forth in the schedule of charges in Exhibit
A as follows: (1) for residential units based on the equivalent dwelling units needed to serve the
subject premises as determined by the District in accordance with such applications and (2) for
non-residential units based on water meter size as determined by the District in accordance with
such applications. As described more fully in Exhibit A, the water and wastewater capacity
charges shall be increased annually pursuant to the Engineering News Records - Construction
Cost Index.

SECTION 4. CEQA Findings

The Board of Directors find that this Ordinance is exempt from the requirements of the
California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations,
Section 15061(b)(3) in that it is not a project which has the potential for causing a significant effect

on the environment.

SECTION 5. Inconsistent Provisions.

This Ordinance amends portions of Ordinance 81 and Ordinance 89. To the extent that
the provisions of this Ordinance may be inconsistent or in conflict with the terms and conditions
of any prior district ordinance, resolution, rule or regulation governing the same subject, the
provisions of this Ordinance shall prevail with respect to the subject matter thereof, and such
inconsistent or conflicting terms or conditions of prior ordinances, resolutions, rules or regulations
are hereby repealed.

Page 2 of 3



SECTION 6. Severability.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason
held to be unconstitutional, ineffective or in any manner in conflict with the laws of the United
States, or the State of California, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions of this Ordinance. The District Board hereby declares that it would have passed this
Ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence, clause and phrase thereof, irrespective of the
fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared
unconstitutional, ineffective, or in any manner in conflict with the laws of the United States or the
State of California.

SECTION 7. Effective Date and Publication.

This Ordinance shall take effect thirty days after its adoption. A summary of this Ordinance
shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation and a certified copy of the full text of the
proposed Ordinance shall be posted in the office of the District at least five days prior to the
meeting at which the proposed Ordinance is to be adopted. Within fifteen days after adoption of
the Ordinance, the governing body shall publish a summary of the Ordinance with the names of
those members voting for and against the ordinance and shall post in the office of the district a
certified copy of the full text of the adopted Ordinance along with the names of those members
voting for and against the Ordinance.

This Ordinance was introduced by the Board of Directors on April 10, 2019. This Ordinance was
passed and adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community
Services District on , 2019; Upon motion by Director and
seconded by Director , by the following roll call vote:

Chairperson Kellas: Vice-Chair McGuire:
Director Stanert: Director Russell:

Gwen Kellas, Chairperson
ATTEST:

Charles Grace
Secretary/General Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Natalie F. Laacke
District Counsel

Page 3 of 3



5. B. PUBLIC HEARING



PUBLIC HEARING ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.B. Hearing to consider protests to a proposed increase in water
and wastewater system rates, recommendations to: Introduce (and
First Reading by Title Only) of Ordinance No. 121 Amending the Water
and Wastewater Rates.

On May 24, 20189 following direction from the Board, staff mailed a public hearing notice
on proposed water & sewer rate increases and fees to local residents. A copy of the
mailed notice is included with this report. A total of 208 notices were mailed to both the
property owner and utility customer of record. As part of public hearing process, the
District must determine whether a “majority” protests exists. A majority protest exists if
a protest is received from 50% + 1 of the parcels served.

If a majority protest exists, the Board may not implement the rate increase. If no
majority protest exists, the Board may consider implementation of the rate increase.

The number of parcels served is as follows:
Water: 186 parcels served. Majority = 93 + 1 = 94.
Wastewater: 174 parcels served (12 irrigation meters) = 87 + 1 = 88

Staff is asking that the Board consider approving the proposed water and wastewater
rates.

Enc: Copy of Comparative Profit and Loss by Year
Draft District Ordinance No. 121

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



8TTM 6T0Z-B10T £4 IBW.I04 138png 0SISS MAN\IILISIQ UoaWIS ueS\aielod1od\e1eg\3

801

06266'12L  $ 2L°1£9'808 § 8E'LLL'OYY S 6261898 § cL/8L8LL  § 2i¢62'898 ¢ saAIasaY feyden L01

P 901

00'g9'oez S S8'vi9'02 vLZeL'vs $ segev'yil $ 08'881'9¢L  § 0025’65 $ ¥EE0EYEL § (ss07) awody| J9N S04
v0L

00'SOE'SYZ  $ | 487'869°0v1S- (ee'eze'eBt) S| [(99°682'vSL) §| [(1B'6SY'6SE) S| |(BLEVBYOL) S| |(906rF0/L] & (8507) swoou) JauI0 19N €01
0L

007LLTET S {06'2222vL) & ZOELE 02 S 99'628'cLL S 10°966'82L 8 PAAASN 4 R SO 80L'08L & sosuedx3 JalQ fe10L ot
- $ - $ - S - 3 - S - g ool

- $ - $ - $ - 3 - S - 3 66

- 3 00°000'09 $ 00'009'02 $ oogie'ie $ yS'vS8'Le S gL'ois'ez 8 buipuny 1aloid reydes aining 86

- $ - $ 00°065°'02 $ 00069'02 $ 00'069'02 $ 00069'02 S 00'089'c2 3 wawAeday ueoT oM J91BM L6
00Z56TT $ - $ B S - S - ) - [ - g 1S9I91U| UEOT |19 JBIRM 96
- SE I 000EL02  § - $ - $ - $ - $ - 5 siuswanoiduiy/saloid euded 0£06|  |0£06 6
000Z8'61T  § 06'266'L2L S Z9°6€9'0ZL 99'6ES 1EL S L08po'oel  $ EL/96'ivL S P8O AL & asusdx3 uonenaided 0106] [0106 ¥6
sosuadx3 810 €6

00'LLG'BLE S 29'620'33 00°000°81$ 00'075'81$ 02'96061$ 60'699°615 8165208 alodyy 13RO B0 16
06

68

00'69T'SLE S - $ B $ - 3 - s - S - g spun Juess 88
N S - $ - $ - ) - $ - $ - 8 iV -saseil 10808 L8
00'806'T $ 29'620'¢ $ 00'000'8L $ 00°0v5'81 $ 0296061 $ 60'699'61 $ 91'652'02 § sujodufIsasil 10108 98
BUI0IU] YN0 S8

sasuadxg/ewoau} HYI0 8

€8

00°STE'ST S ELELE'I8L § 95'9SY'ErZ ¢ 10214892 S 19'8v9's62 % 8Y'EIE'VCE S 0O'BE6'YSE S (ssoT)awooui Bupesedo 1N <]
18

00LLE'SVE S 18'26G'818 § ££'699'c/8 S 62'5/8'668 S §6'L/8'926 S 69'2/9'v56 S 20'8Le'ees 8 asuadx3 jelo 1. 08
00°055°7 $ 00°'LLL $ 0£°008 $ Leye8 $ y0'6v8 $ 1S5'v48 S v 006 g uoddng eisqsm| 15619 6L
00716% S - $ - $ - S - $ - $ - 5 SamN palsinquuLIun 8L
00'ZEC9E S - $ 00°000'Sy 3 00'05€'gp $ 05 ovL'Ly $ [ARAAN 14 $ 06'£y9'0G S siedoy sseox3| 2619 L
0000001 S eE'SLY'0L $ 00°000°01 $ 00°00£'01 $ 00'609'04 S 12426'0L S 60°sSe'LL 8 Agpuesg 1ebep Asusbiewg 1619 9L
- s - $ - S - S - 3 - S - $ swbi eans| 0819 SL

- $ - $ - S - S - $ - S - g Aousbupuop! Jos19 vL
000861 S 8LES50F & 00°000'1 $ 00°081'91L ) OF'¥26'91 $ E9E8Y'LL $ 3 $894 [BUCISSB0Id|  |SP19 €L
y $ - 3 - $ - 3 - $ - S $ WBWoEqQY POSM|  (SELY [23

- $ 000000V $ 00°028'Ly  $| |09S¥er S LG8P0'PY S| | E00LE'SE S 3 sajiddns 3 siedey Buneledo| [ocie 1
00946259 § 12°122'085 S E€82LEL'VES  § 96645219 S 9€/56'089 & 80'988'6v9 § 998’652 8 swabeuey suoyeiedo| (5219 0L
60'942 $ 86'9£8 S 62'898 $ 58'v68 $ 69'126 $ SE'6¥6 $ £9°448 3 sesusdx3 oo0| |0319 69
00'TL8'T $ 00'00S $ 00'615 $ LSPES S 19058 $ €1°/98 S PLPBS 8 sasuadxe snosuelsosin] 119 89
N $ - - $ - $ - $ - $ - g sieunues pue sdiyssaquspy| {0119 L9
00°E64'ST $ 9E'SLG'61 5 00°000°St $ 000661 S 0S'€16'SE $ 16'06€'91 $ £9'288'0L 5 suuuad pue sesuso]| 16019 99
00'965SZ $ 89'918'ce LlieL've $ LEEBY'ST S 242422'9¢ $ 80'910'22 S R A S soad eba| [ooL9 59
00'T¥T'9 $ Le'851'e 3 00°00Y'C $ 00'eLb'e S 9L9¥5'e S ¥5'229'2 $ 221048 g swuoioddy sjs00 004v1] [S609 ¥9
00'Zv3°0T $ 82¢eL's $ 98'z91'0L $ S4°49V'0L 82'184'0} 3 €2'S04'LL S 6E'8EY'LL g Aungern - soueinsul]  |0g09 €9
- $ - $ 00°062'51 $ 04'8vL'GL S 91'122'91 $ 08°202'9L S L060T LL 1) juswisey gH3d - UB|d uoisusd| 19209 4]
00'85£'ST $ £5'€46'21 00°9e2'y $ 80'C9E'Y S LE'EEY'Y $ 6.'829'% S 99°482'% g YHEaH sHdd-eoueinsull 16709 19
N $ - - $ - $ - $ - S - B resy uawdnby| 15909 09
00LE7'L9 S 92'60S'GtL ¢ 00°000'62 $ 00064'Ge S 08'225'92 $ 81'81€'/¢ S 2484'82 s Buussubuz dendiy| J0909 65
00'59€°0T $ 000042 § 099492 § 06'9Lv'22 8 0ci0e'82 8 y20St'62  § LIS AR BOUBUBW PEOY| |S509 8s
- $ - - $ - S - S - S - 8 sosuadxg uoyosiz| [0go9 15

- $ - 3 00°000's $ 00°0SL'S S 0S'v0€'S $ YIEV'S S ¥§'429'G 5 18M0d |BOI08|3! 16409 95
00'109°9 S 09'608'S S 20'569'y $ L8'GEB'Y $ 56'086'1 S 8€'0€EL'S S 8¢ ¥88'S 5 suonduosgng pue seng| 5809 S8
00°86€ S 16'09¢ F4-4: 1A 4 $ 8L¢6¥ $ 96°L0S £ 64'22% S LY'BES s gsuadx3 jjoihed 1£09 ¥s
00°00Z's 3 6'046'S $ 6E'GES'S $ SPL0L's S 05'2.8'S 3 £9'8¥0'9 $ £1°0ES'9 S $9984 J01094Q;  10£09 £S
00'699'%T S S¥'y80'SE $ yrgee'st $ 65'G69'G1 S 9v°991'91 $ S¥'169'94 $ 00° LS 2L $ Buideapiood| [sz09 es
00592 $ G/ g6t $ 207002 $ 80902 S 9cele $ £981e S 61'628 s $99- jueg 0209 \s
- s - $ - $ - 3 - $ - $ - g siKaeg peg; 2109 05

- S - $ - s - S - $ - 3 - 8 sesuadxg ony| 16109 6v
005216 s 00'¥ES'6 8 68'v85°6 $ ¥1'2L8'6 3 198910k | [/9€4'0L  § 8848201 S Bugunoooy| 10009 b
asuadx3y ¥

9

(3

00269046 § 00'116'646 $ 8g'LZL'LLL'L § 0£/85'891°L $ 91'085'222'L $ LL'190'622'1 § e0442'888'L & awiodu] [ejoL (44
34

- s BWOooU| 18I0 [BI01 14
Ly

- $ - $ - S - 8 - - 5 sjuauisnipe g s39) 21e]  |006% or

- 3 - [ - $ - 3 - B 3 BUWOJY| SNOBURYBOSIN  |008Y 6€

- s - $ - S - $ - - 3 spuny ebewsep uuols-ewsd| |06/ 3
BUI0DU] JBLIO I3

9

00TETER 002198 § ve'e0e'ss  $ €56£0'88 % $2'96.'68 ¢ 91°265'16  $ g saxe Auadoid feot SE
vE

33

A3

3 $ - 3 - $ - S - $ - $ - S S1sumosWoy-pie 8BS 082k 082y LE

N $ - $ - $ - S - $ - $ - 5 xe} Ayn weung ogk| 1022y 0€

) $ - $ - $ - S - $ - S - s 2562 g9S 99 ulwpe xey doid ogey| |ocey 6¢

- $ - $ - $ - $ - S - 1) - S J8i|a1 xe} doxd sisumoawoH 0zzy| |0ger 82

- S . [ - s - [ - $ - $ - o xe) doid )sai8jul pue senjeusd 06Ly| 061V 24

- 3 < s P S - [ - [ - [ - 3 ddns painoasun Joud xe] doid 08Ly| (081 92

- $ - $ - $ - S - 3 - S - 3 painoasun Joud xe) doid 0/1y| [0Liy 53

- $ - 3 - s - 3 - 3 - B - [ ddns painoss soud xej doid 091+ 09ty 44

- S - $ - $ - s - 8 - S - g Painoas Joud xes doid 0S5Ly| |0SLY [34

- $ - $ - $ - [ - E - S - 3 ddns pasmnoasun Juauno xey doid OvLy| 0vLp [44

- S - $ - S - S - $ - $ - S painoasun usuno xel doid oLy [oELy 24

- $ - 5 - $ - 3 - % - S B S ddns paunoas Juauno xe| doid 0Ziy| |02ty 02

- S 00°219'v8 S vE'60£'98 $ £S'GE0'88 S 4296268 8 91'¢65'L6 S VOrer'es 8 PaIN08s Juawind xe ) doid OLiv| [104p 61

B [y soxe) Auedold| |00y [

- $ i

00T9v'488 S 00'v62's68  $ vS'eI8'0e0'L § L£°166'080°L § 26'EeL'EEL’L § Lo6ry'28L'1 8 20ESB'TEE L & anuanay BuneiedQ [ej0] Elf
SL

i

00'vSL'T6 S 00000's.  $ 0002006 § Ol'ell'e6 § 9256566 $ 26ier's6 S Sy 2ysem-5894 Auinn jieo jo aieig|  losoy £l
00°£95°18 S 00'89.'68 & bSevi'os S 19'648'S6 8 SQEP000L 8 8'6¥0'S0L  $ 5 $99j 2JINMBG|  |SE0V L
00'899'€EE $ 00'696'2%E  § 00°000's68  $ 00'0SL'Viy S QS/85'6EY 88192450 $ g Jeiem-se; Aymn}  [orop L
oo'eivose ¢ 00°196'98¢ 00°000'ssy ¢ 000844y $ 05289108 § 8E£'612'9¢5 $ 3 sisem-se9; AmMn| |00 oL
senuansy bunesadQ| |000v 6

%08°'S %08'S %00'S %00'¢ %00°'S %005 + 140 = 8sealdy| ajey awoou] 8

%08'2 %088 %:00'C %00'E %00°E %00'E 001=¥8-2861 1dD S9suadx3 Aseuipig L

paypny feui BULIOJOd BULIO0Id BULOJOId BULIOJOId PLUOCI v2 ‘wisyeuy-yseeg Buoi-seifiuy 50 Wel iy [ ] 9
9102/9-2 102/, 6102/9-8102/L 0Z0%/-610%/L 1202/9-0208/L 2202/9-4202/L £202/9-2202/L PROLICENEL OVSYErSSNND 'OVSYELSENND a1 = 140)] 184U ® 8EILL 6LL/LL S
10100 10100 10100 o0 10[0D) 0100 T v

283 Ag 5507 puk 31jo.d daljesedio]) £

palipny-|210} 198png 4

1

av ov] [ [wv] Z TAT X [mi A In] 1 [s] o [o] 3 [ EIIEEER R

Nd OE*S610Z/2/L




This page is intentionally left blank



ORDINANCE NO. 121

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN SIMEON
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AMENDING WATER AND WASTERWATER
SYSTEM SERVICE RATES AND CHARGES

WHEREAS, San Simeon Community Services District (“District”) is a community
services district duly formed under Government Code § 61000 ef seq. to provide community
services, including water and wastewater services, within the District’s service area; and

WHEREAS, California law, including but not limited to, Government Code § 61115,
provides that the District may prescribe and collect rates or other charges for the services and
facilities furnished by it; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the District to produce additional revenues to offset the
annual increases in operating, maintenance and capital costs; and

WHEREAS, on July 10, 2019, the District conducted a duly noticed public hearing
wherein the Board of Directors considered public comment in support and in opposition to the
proposed water and wastewater rate increase and whether or not a majority protest to the proposed
rate increase exists pursuant to Section 6 of Article XIII D of the California Constitution. At the
conclusion of the public hearing, the Board found that approximately XXX written protests were
received and that a majority protest did not exist; and

WHEREAS, the District makes the following findings of fact regarding its compliance
with the procedural requirements under Section 6 of Article XIII D of the California Constitution
for the water and wastewater rate increase:

. District staff mailed notices of the proposed rates and charges to record owners of
identified parcel upon which the rates and charges would be imposed. The District
complied with this procedural requirement by mailing the notice to the owners of properties
within the boundaries of the District at the address shown on the last equalized assessment
roll as provided by the San Luis Obispo County Assessor’s Office.

. District staff mailed notices of the proposed rates and charges to the property
owners and tenants to the addresses which the water/ wastewater service billing statements
are customarily mailed.

o The notices were mailed on May 22, 2019, which is at least forty-five (45) days
prior to the public hearing to determine whether a majority protest exists against the rates
and charges.

. The notices included (1) the amount of the rates and charges proposed in water/
wastewater increase, (2) the basis and reasons for the proposed rate and charges increase,
(3) the date, time and location of the public hearing to protest the rate increase and (4) the
manner by which a landowner could protest.

Ordinance 121  pg. 1



. A duly noticed public hearing was held on July 10, 2019 wherein the Board of
Directors considered public comment in support and in opposition to the proposed water
and wastewater rate increase and the Board determined whether or not a majority protest
to the proposed rate increase existed.

WHEREAS, the District makes the following findings of fact regarding its compliance
with the substantive requirements under Section 6 of Article XIII D of the California Constitution
for the water and wastewater rate increase:

. Revenues derived from the fee or charge do not exceed the funds required to
provide the property related service.

. Revenues derived from the fee or charge are not used for any purpose other than
that for which the fee or charge was imposed.

° The amount of a fee or charge imposed upon any parcel or person as an incident
of property ownership does not exceed the proportional cost of the service attributable to
the parcel.

o No fee or charge may be imposed for a service unless that service is actually used
by, or immediately available to, the owner of the property in question.

. No fee or charge may be imposed for general governmental services including,
but not limited to, police, fire, ambulance or library services, where the service is
available to the public at large in substantially the same manner as it is to property
owners.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community Services District, do
ordain as follows:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Directors of the District:

SECTION 1: Pursuant to Government Code Section 25215.5, and in accordance with
Article XIIID of the California Constitution and the Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act
(commencing with Section 53750 of the California Government Code), there are hereby
established within the San Simeon Community Services District, Rates for Water and Wastewater
Service and a Schedule of Adjustment for Inflation as specified in Exhibit “A” hereto, which
Exhibit “A” is incorporated herein by this reference, for the purpose of providing water and
wastewater service.

SECTION 2: Effective Date and Publication. This ordinance shall take effect and be in
full force and effect thirty (30) days after its passage and before the expiration of fifteen (15) days
after passage of this ordinance, it shall be published once with the names of the members of the
Board of Directors voting for and against the ordinance in a newspaper of general circulation
published in the County of San Luis Obispo, State of California.

Ordinance 121  pg. 2



SECTION 3. Inconsistent Provisions. To the extent that the provisions of this Ordinance
may be inconsistent or in conflict with the terms and conditions of any prior District ordinance,
resolution, rule or regulation governing the same subject, the provisions of this Ordinance shall
prevail with respect to the subject matter thereof, and such inconsistent or conflicting terms or
conditions of prior ordinances, resolutions, rules or regulations are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, ineffective or in any manner in conflict
with the laws of the United States, or the State of California, such decision shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The District Board hereby declares that it
would have passed this Ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence, clause and phrase
thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or
phrases be declared unconstitutional, ineffective, or in any manner in conflict with the laws of the
United States or the State of California.

SECTION 5: CEQA Findings. The Board of Directors of the District finds that the rates
and charges adopted by this Ordinance are exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act
pursuant to Public Resources Code § 21080(b)(8) and CEQA Guidelines Section 15273. The
District General Manager is directed to prepare and file appropriate notices.

This Ordinance was introduced at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors held on July
10, 2019. This Ordinance was passed and adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the

San Simeon Community Services District on ; Upon motion by Director
and seconded by Director , by the following roll call vote:

Chairperson Kellas: Vice-Chair McGuire:

Director Russell: Director Stanert:

Gwen Kellas, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Charles Grace
Secretary/General Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Natalie F. Laacke
District Counsel

Ordinance 121  pg. 3



EXHIBIT "A"

SCHEDULE OF WATER AND WASTEWATER SYSTEM SERVICE RATES

Ordinance 121  pg. 4



EXHIBIT “A”

Service Fee

Current | g
‘Rates

Per Month - Per Meter

$34.20

**CPl + % increase

Water Rates

*Per 100cf Water Used

All Users

**CPIl + % increase

Irrigation Meters

**CPl + % increase

Sewer Rates

*Per 100cf Water Used

Motels

**CP| + % increase

Residences

*CPl + % increase

Restaurants

**CP! + % increase

Commercial

*CPIl + % increase

Resolution No. 121 Exhibit “A”



6. A. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.A. Discussion regarding the California Coastal Commission
meeting and permit conditions for the Waste Water Treatment Plant
after the fact permit for the rip-rap.

SSCSD Staff provided a copy of the revised special conditions recommended by
Coastal Commission Staff at a Special Meeting of the SSCSD Board held on July 3,
2019. These conditions will be included in the Coastal Commission Staff report being
presented to the Coastal Commissioners during their July 11, meeting. The full staff
report can be found at: https://www.coastal.ca.gov/meetings/agenda/#/2019/7.

A letter response from the SSCSD Chairperson and comments have been prepared for
the Coastal Commission meeting per direction to staff at the SSCSD Special Meeting.

Staff is asking the Board if there are any additional comments or direction to staff.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



6. B. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.B. Consideration of candidates to replace the Board of Director
Vacancy created by the Failure of Director Hunter Smith to Attend
Three Consecutive Board Meetings and Board Appointment of a new
Director.

Per the County Clerk Recorders office, staff posted the appointment request for
applications in three places (District Office, Chamber Office, and Post Office) on June
14, 2019. Additionally, notices were mailed to all rate payers with San Simeon and
Cambria mailing addresses, and the residents of the mobile home park.

We received one application, which has been enclosed with this packet. Staff

recommends the appointment of a candidate to the Board. Once the appointment has
been made, the appointee can be sworn during the August 14, 2019 Board meeting.

Enc: Application

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RECEIVICD

JUN 26 2013

BY: O/Q‘/\

APPLICATION FOR VACANT BOARD OF DIRECTOR SEAT

Name: ‘C/JK (lraa Vha Ca £.§ e Phone # _M

Address:

e ' 7
ik Dt i ST SA cod A

Please list experience you have that would benefit your serving on the SSCSD Board.

/‘f@,;& Dep e & 4)%5’0\*6’@{ e 2 R \OOA’- 2o KOs & f
Owweef)  Ceoll Coay b Low ity oo Cann b ascl Cog 24 Yeang
WLCEVEL cOoak ecl oy fa%v S b s @l oo .fgf&;_&g
@uﬁve./ﬂ =2 uc{ﬁ Lo vé./o,&fff /fdeq!’ Es.‘léﬁ{-t, SM_@_'QM‘Q
Closo ol coiltr ‘ege Fackt cewmwsd mes browld () doa

leo D& A /\W //ﬁgz{fffé

Why do you want to be a Director on the SSCSD Board?

7o helo P apveele 2osd Cfean Losdea Fo Fie
A ox /(’qﬂ S emest,
:7"?\ Ly, Vé/a/.(g %*Zgg Sewen S e Kt f’«?‘?{&?& [=F
v W) /»fé?“"" G f Ahbe Llesc /s C,‘qﬁ/ﬂi /ﬂ@,cxzi{_/g_; oo
e o o WL S uspn z

To ol tloier v ol cnn/  socnce OF cocles.
D me Se'wr o o Caa: Ao bHe stk ekt o Flo
2 e.5t éf_}{;/v f}{?@(‘r‘z%.

[of2



A I'am a registered voter residing in the above named jurisdiction. I appointed, |

¢ will qualify and accept the above stated office and serve to the best of my
ability.

fo | am aware that any person who files or submits for filing a declaration of

¢ candidacy knowing that it or any part of it has been made falsely is punishable by

a fine or imprisonment, or both, as set forth in Election Code § 18203.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct.

%/// /(ﬂ\' é/%A 2

Signatufe of candidate ate /

(et [ wmgie o/

Applicat,(&d received by/

20f2



6. C. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.C. Authorization for the General Manager to enter into an
agreement with Simply Clear Marketing & Media in the amount of
$10,900.00 for website overhaul.

A representative from Simply Clear Marketing & Media will be presenting information at
the Board meeting.

In 2017, the Board authorized staff to obtain Techbunnies to create a new website for
the District. The cost for the new website was $11,500.00. Prior to this agreement, the
District website was being maintained by an independently owned business, which often
resulted in a delayed response time when posting new items on the website.
Additionally, there was a monthly maintenance fee for this service. One of the main
reasons for having Techbunnies create a new website for the SSCSD was to avoid the
monthly maintenance fee.

Over the last two years, the District has paid $1,500 to have updates made to the
website. Recently, the State of California has passed several bills (SB 2294, SB998)
that will require additional information be made available on our website. These
changes will impact the overall structure of the District website. Staff believes that it
would best serve the constituents to work with a local company that can be responsive
to any updates and changes that need to occur on the website.

Some of the important changes that the proposal includes are:

e The District website will now be .org instead of .com. This will make it easier for
people to find on the web.

¢ The Board of Directors will have @sansimeoncsd.org email addresses.
Customers will be able to make a payment to their utility account using a credit
card via the website.

¢ Although there will be a monthly service fee, this will allow for the site to be easily
updated. There are three monthly cost options listed in the proposal.

¢ Existing information on the website, such as the resolutions and ordinances, will
be presented in a more user friendly format.

The estimated cost to have Techbunnies make these changes would be equal to or
greater than having a new website created.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



Two other local website design companies were solicited for bids and both did not
provide proposals. Information from a fourth company was recently suggested to staff.
They were contacted and information was not obtained prior to distribution of the Board
Packet.

Staff is recommending acceptance of the proposal from Simply Clear Marketing &
Media. Their response time and the ability to easily contact the firm during business
hours increases the efficiency of District staff. They also offer after hours support,
should the District chose this option.

Staff is recommending that the Board approve the proposal.

Enc: Proposal from Simply Clear Marketing & Media

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



C

San Simeon CSD




Established in 2005, Simply Clear Marketing & Media is a multi-faceted marketing & media
company dedicated to connecting, educating & supporting community members and business
leaders throughout San Luis Obispo County. Clients appreciate working with us because of our
results-oriented, partner-like approach, that is why 90% of our business is generated through
repeat clients and referrals. Our Simply Clear Marketing team is passionate about small
business, relationship building and innovative technology. With this in mind, our goal is to
educate local businesses on how to build an online presence and support them in growing
their business through a variety of creative and cutting edge digital products and services.

Client case studies and testimonials may be viewed at
simplyclearmarketing.com/digital-marketing

This proposal is for the complete design, development, hosting, and support of your new
website, including:

® Strategic Consulting - work together on defining goals and direction for your new site to
help ensure its success

® Front-end Design - create an engaging user experience with custom graphics that
support your brand and goals

® Setup of Wordpress, a user-friendly interface for you to effortlessly administer your site
¢ Import your supplied data and assist with laying out your content
® Pre-launch training on administrating your new site

® Pre-launch and post-launch quality assurance testing to ensure all is operating as
intended

® Secure hosting and system maintenance

® Ongoing technical support, training, and feature updates

The following sections go into greater detail of the services and features you'll be receiving:

Page 2 of 8



We will work together with you and your team to create an engaging user experience (UX) with
a visual design that supports your brand and site goals. This includes the development of a
creative brief, mood board, custom wire frames, and design mock ups for your home page.
Your category, product and interior content pages will be designed based upon our system's
existing platform and a uniquely constructed website architecture customized with your
brand's fonts, colors, and graphics based on the home page.

We will work independently based on our discovery session and our experience to research
key word, key phrase and voice enabled searches related to your business and the
industry/vertical it exists in. This includes an in-depth analysis and research of your
competition and peers locally, regionally and nationally. it also includes various software
audits combined with an intuitive and creative industry specific application component. This
will form the foundation of the back-end of your website and serve as the architecture for the
website designer and programmer to translate into the finished product.

This includes the creation of:

® custom wire frames

® design mock ups for your home page

Your interior content pages will be designed based upon our system's existing architecture
(customized with your brand's fonts, colors, and graphics).

Up to 2 revisions are included for each design mock up. A revision is defined as a change that
does not alter the entire layout, but alters specific elements; fonts, colors, icons, or layout of
elements (within the existing architecture).

® SEO/SEM - each page will contain user-friendly search engine optimization tags for
ranking higher in search engines

® MicroData Implementation - an effective technique to enhance search engine visibility
and click-thru rates. Once implemented, your page data will show up in search engines
(rating, # of reviews)

Page 3 0f 8



Your new website will include access for administration of day-to-day functions. Without any
programming skills you'll be able to control;

® All dynamic text, images, videos, and links
® Navigation menu including sub-menus

® Search Engine Optimization

® Admin users and permissions

® Export of data

® Report of site performance

What gets measured gets done. However, it's challenging to measure without reporting tools
that help you determine success (or failure). Our Digital Marketing Toolbox is that kind of
effective reporting matrix.

It includes a variety of robust monitoring and reporting suites like Google Ads, Google
Webmaster, Google Analytics, and Google My Business. Each tool offers different benefits
for reporting and measuring your online platform’s success.

Google Ads, and its interface with Google Analytics, provides detailed reporting on your online
media spend. Google Analytics is a sophisticated platform for monitoring website visits,
actions, and customer demographics. Google Webmaster is a powerful tool in uncovering
website issues. And Google My Business is a must-have for brick-and-mortar businesses.

We'll set up and configure each platform for you, and train your staff in its ongoing use.

“I never got your email”... Said by customers of many companies who aren't using a leading
email platform.

Setting up domain-branded email addresses, along with complicated anti-spam
configurations, device installation, and other requirements make email management
confusing and time consuming.

Trusted by over 5M businesses, Gmail for Business is the premier cloud-based email platform
for managing your company's online communication.

Page 4 of 8



We'll use best business practices to configure your website domain as your email address,
create up to five email addresses, configure applicable options, and provide training to help
your team set up matching email accounts on their own devices.

When customers search for local businesses online, the number one item they seek is hours
of operation, according to research from Google. The study also found that businesses with
complete online listings are three times as likely to be viewed as dependable and high quality.

With our Listings Boost software, your business details, like website, phone number, and
hours of operation will be installed and updated in over 100 of the most popular web
platforms (like Yelp, Google, Apple, Facebook, among others).

After setting you up, we'll scour the Internet every month to find places where your business
isn't listed—and get it listed.

Setup Fee for Website Platform $10,900

Includes everything outlined in the proposal for the initial build out of your new website.

Gmail Email - Set Up $0

Please refer to Project Overview for description. Does not include ongoing support or service
fees from Google.

Business Listing BOOST - Set up $0

Please refer to Project Overview for description. Service fee renews annualily.

Tota! $10,900

Page 5 of 8



Note: Optional items are not included in proposal fees

Website Maintenance & Support for Website Platform (per month) $249

This recurring monthly service fee commences the month your new site goes live.

® Wordpress maintenance subscription with ongoing security updates to your site's
modules

¢ Unlimited defect resolution for reported bugs with your site. Afterhours support is
always available for mission-critical emergencies related to your site's performance.
Support for third party applications will be quoted on an as needed basis

® Website and Blog

® 100 GB of Monthly Bandwidth / Data Transfer is included. Additional 1 GB:
$8/month

® 5 GB of Web Storage is included. Additional 1 GB: $5/month

Website Maintenance & Support for Platform (per month) $325

This recurring monthly service fee commences the month your new site goes live.

® Wordpress maintenance subscription with ongoing security updates to your site's
modules

® Unlimited defect resolution for reported bugs with your site. Afterhours support is
always available for mission-critical emergencies related to your site's performance.
Support for third party applications will be quoted on an as needed basis

® Website and Blog

® 100 GB of Monthly Bandwidth / Data Transfer is included. Additional 1 GB:
$8/month

® 5 GB of Web Storage is included. Additional 1 GB: $5/month

Website Maintenance & Support for Platform (per month) $400

This recurring monthly service fee commences one month your new site goes live.

® Wordpress maintenance subscription with ongoing security updates to your site's
modules

® Unlimited defect resolution for reported bugs with your site. Afterhours support is
always available for mission-critical emergencies related to your site's performance.
Support for third party applications will be quoted on an as needed basis

Page 6 of 8



® Website and Blog

® 100 GB of Monthly Bandwidth / Data Transfer is included. Additional 1 GB:
$8/month

® 5 GB of Web Storage is included. Additional 1 GB: $5/month

By hiring Simply Clear Marketing & Media, you've enlisted our expertise at how best to
accomplish the goals that your team and our team have defined. In order to accomplish those
goals we require your participation and cooperation. In the end, the quality of the result will
depend significantly on the quality of your participation.

SCMM and San Simeon CSD agree upon the responsibilities and estimates described in this
Authorization to Proceed document. San Simeon CSD agrees to pay the full fees detailed
herein and authorizes SCMM to proceed with the work described in this document based on
the time estimates provided.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly
authorized representatives as of the date first set forth herein above.

Client:

San Simeon CSD

7

Simply Clear Marketing & Media:

615 Clarion Ct. # 2
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Project Setup Fee may be paid by money wire, check, or credit card via one of the following 2
payment options:

1. Prepay entire Setup Fee upfront and receive a 3% discount.
2. Pay 50% of Setup Fee upfront and the remaining 50% within 4 weeks of project
commencement.

Page 7 of 8



All recurring fee billings associated with your website will commence when your new site goes
live. Digital Marketing Services fee billings (if any) will commence on a month-to-month basis
as soon as they are implemented.

*Paying by credit card incurs a 3% charge based on the total amount paid.

This proposal is valid for 30 days from presentation. Thereafter, services and pricing is
subject to change.

Please click “Accepted” on the very top of the page (next to the word “Pending”) and
digitally sign to confirm your understanding and agreement of the information written
herein.

Page 8 of 8



6. D. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.D. Discussion regarding the formation of a sub-committee
related to regional infrastructure.

During the May Board meeting the Board discussed the formation of a sub-committee
related to regional infrastructure. The need for this item is a result of the special
conditions related to the Coastal Development Permit (CDP) for after-the fact rip rap
installed at the waste water treatment plant. During the May Board meeting this item
was tabled. In order for the Board to make a determination about what type of
committee would best serve this task, staff has prepared the following information;

Options for Working on Regional Infrastructure Issues:

Ad hoc Committee

Typically consists of two Board members and a staff member(s)

Typically meetings are not open to the public

The committee has no authority to take action

The committee meets to gathers and share information

The committee makes recommendations to the Board on how to proceed and the
Board makes the decision

Special Committee

e Typically consists of two Board members, members of the public and staff
member(s)

Meetings must be agenized, open to the public and subject to the Brown Act

The committee has no authority to take action

The committee meets, gathers/ shares information and reports back to the Board
The committee makes recommendations to the Board on how to proceed and the
Board makes the decision

Below are relevant portions of the San Simeon CSD Policy Manual concerning
committees:

13.02 General Rules Governing Committees. The Chairperson of the Board of
Directors shall appoint one (1) or two (2) Board members and three to five members of
the public to serve on the Standing Committees, subject to Board approval. The
Chairperson of the Board of Directors shall publicly announce the members of the
standing committees for the ensuing year at the next regular Board meeting following the

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



appointment of the Chairperson of the Board of Directors. Committees shall be governed
by the following policies and rules.

o Atits first meeting, each Standing Committee shall select a Chairperson, which
shall be one of the two Board members on the committee.

¢ No more than two Directors of the Board shall serve on any one Committee.
Other Directors may attend Committee meetings as observers in accordance
with the Brown Act. “As observers” the Board members may not ask questions
or make statements while attending the meeting, nor may they sit in the special
chairs on the dais while attending the meeting. “As observers” the Board
members have no authority to participate in any way in Committee discussions.

¢ Committees should focus on matters which typically require extensive research
and review.

¢ A Committee may take no action. Recommendations for formal action of the
Board of Directors are'-made in the Committee reports.

¢ Any Committee that is appointed by action of the Board of Directors and/or has
members of the public serving on the Committee shall then come under the
posting requirements of the Brown Act and shall be open to the pubilic.

e The meetings of Standing Committees shall be held when called by the
Chairperson of the Standing Committee or other Director member.

e Duties and Functions: At the time the Chairperson of the Board of Directors
forms the Standing Committee, he/she shall give instructions of the duties for
each Committee. Additional duties and functions may be delegated by the
Chairperson, as the needs arise, subject to Board approval.

¢ The Committee shall give a report at the regular meeting of the Board of
Directors and if a need to take action should arise, the Committee shall bring a
recommendation to the Board of Directors at any duly noticed meeting. The
Committee Chairperson shall notify the General Manager of items to be placed
on the agenda where action is needed, if possible, one week prior to the
meeting.

13.03 Ad Hoc Committees. Ad hoc Committees may be created by the Board of
Directors to undertake special assignments on behalf of the Board. An ad hoc Committee
shall exist for a specified term or until its special assignments are completed, whichever
comes first, but its existence may be extended for an added term or added assignments
by action of the Board. Unless otherwise specified, members of an ad hoc Committee
shall be appointed by the Chairperson of the Board, subject to Board approval, and shall
serve at the Board’s pleasure.

13.04. Special Committees. In addition to the other committees discussed above,
Special Committees may be created by the Board of Directors to undertake special
assignments on behalf of the Board. A Special Committee shall continue in existence
indefinitely. Unless otherwise specified, members of a Special Committee shall be
appointed by the Chairperson, subject to Board approval, and shall serve at the Board’s
pleasure. All Special Committee meetings shall be open to the public, have an agenda
and otherwise be subject to the Brown Act.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



6. E. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.E. Approval of Resolution 19-411 authorizing matching funds
for the NFWF Grant application in the amount of $125,000.

During the June Board meeting this matter was added to the agenda as an emergency
item. The deadline for the grant submittal is July 22, 2019. During the June discussion
the Board voted to direct staff to move forward with submitting an application for a final
project on behalf of the District. Additionally, the Board voted to allocate $15,000 to
Wood, Inc. to prepare the application packet on behalf of the District.

The grant requirement is for matching funds in the amount of $125,000. If our project is
selected the total award amount to the District would be $250,000.

Staff has prepared resolution 19-411 which is a commitment from the District to meet
any matching funds requirements for the NFWF grant not to exceed the amount of
$125,000. Staff is asking the Board to provide direction related to this item.

Enc: Resolution 19-411

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



RESOLUTION NO. 19-411

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING MATCHING FUNDS FOR THE NFWF GRANT

WHEREAS, the San Simeon Community Services District (“District”) is a community
services district duly formed under Government Code Section 61000 et seq. to provide
community services within the District’s service area, including water, sewer and services;
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 61060(h), the District is authorized to
enter into and perform all contracts; and

WHEREAS, the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation (“NFWF”) provides assistance to
communities and public agencies through grants to enhance, sustain and restore fish, wildlife
and plants and their habitats; and

WHEREAS, the District has applied for a NFWF grant to fund such restoration projects,
primarily surrounding its wastewater treatment plant; and

WHEREAS, the NFWF requires grant recipients to provide “matching” funding on a
particular project as a condition to being awarded a grant; and

WHEREAS, the District’s Board would like to commit to provide matching funding of up to
$125,000 for the restoration project proposed with the NFWF grant;

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community Services
District, does resolve as follows:

1. Completion of the proposed restoration project submitted with the NFWF
grant would be the best interests of the District and would enhance and sustain the District’s
natural wildlife, plants and their habitat;

2. The General Manager is authorized to utilize up to $125,000 of District funds
for the NFWF restoration project, as “matching” funds, should the District be awarded the
NFWF grant

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community Services
District on July 10, 2019 by the following roll call vote:

Chairperson Kellas: Vice-Chair McGuire:

Director Russell: Director Stanert:

Gwen Kellas, Chairperson
San Simeon Community Services District



ATTEST:

Board Secretary of the
San Simeon Community Services

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

District Counsel



6. F. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.F. Discussion regarding the Beautification Grant award and the
scope of work to be completed.

During the June 24, 2019 special meeting a motion was made to direct staff to move

forward this application. Director Stanert requested that this matter be placed on the
agenda for the July Board meeting.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



6. G. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.G. Authorization for the General Manager to retain De Alba
Construction to perform repairs at the Waste Water treatment plant
(WWTP) not to exceed the amount of $11,870.00.

Staff contacted two additional contractors to obtain quotes for these repairs. One
declined to bid, the other did not return our phone call.

Staff was able to obtain quotes from De Alba Construction. Staff is asking that the
Board approve these estimates and allow the District to proceed with the work
described.

Enc: Proposals from De Alba Construction

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



De Alba Construction
Lic. 892887

540 Pico Ave San Simeon, CA 93452
Phone (I
el

TO  SSCSD
111 Pico ave
San Simeon, CA 93452

DATE: JUNE 6, 2019

QrYy DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
Remove carport and dispose of all trash $ 870
Rebuild a Carport with pressured treated 4x6 posts and $3,500
beams and 2x6 rafters. Install asphalt roll roof ’
TOTAL $4,370

Quotation prepared by: Jerardo De Alba

This is a quotation on the goods named, subject to the conditions noted below: Any changes to the estimate may result in price change, or

if there is any unforeseen repairs.

To accept this quotation, sign here and return:

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!




De Alba Construction
Lic. 892887 DATE: JUNE 6, 2019

540 Pico Ave San Simeon, CA 93452
Phon ey AR

TO SSCSD
111 Pico Ave
San Simeon, CA 93452

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
Remove and replace Fascia around office, dispose of all
$ 2,000
trash
Replace roof and dispose all trash $4,400
Paint exterior of office $1,100
TOTAL $7,500

Quotation prepared by: Jerardo De Alba

This is a quotation on the goods named, subject to the conditions noted below: Any changes to the estimate may result in price change, or
if there is any unforeseen repairs.

To accept this quotation, sign here and return:

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!




